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REFERENCE : Bureau file 74-1333.

Report of Special Agent FRANK G. JOHNSTONE
dated December 14, 1948 at Baltimore, Maryland.

Bureau letter to Washingbton Field dated
December 13, 1948s

New York teletypes dated December 11, 13, 15,
16 and 20, 1948,

Washington Field teletypes dated December 10,
13, 16 and 20, 1948,

DETAILS:

The following is a joint report of Special Agent DANIEL F. X.
CALLAHAN and the writer with investigation conducted by other Agents
as indicated.

AT BALTIMORE, HMARYLAND

RE: INVESTIGATION TO IDENTIFY AND LOCATE "FELIX', -
UNIDENTIFIED PHOTOGRAPHER NAMED BY CHAMBERS
AS A MEMBER OF HIS COMMUNIST ESPIONAGE APPARATUS

As indicated in referenced report, the New York @ffjice advised

that WHITTAKER CHAMBERS had failed to identify SAMUEL JOSEPHRELOVITZ as’

being identical with YFELIX". At the time the final nonidentification
was made by CHAMBERS, he stated that PELOVITZ was not identical with
"FELIX" because "FELIX" was of slighter build than PELOVITZ and not
Jewish, :

Prior to resuming investigation at Baltimore after the non-
identification of PELOVITZ, for the purpose of identifying and locating
the person actually known to CHAMBERS as "FELIX", the New York Office
was requested to reinterview CHAMBERS for additional debtail which might
be helpful in such investigation.

On December 13, 1948 Assistant Agent in Charge A H. BELMONT,
of the New York Office, telephonically furnished the following details
concerning the photographer named "FELIX" as obtained in a reinterview
with WHITTAKER CHAMBERS:
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CHAMBERS furnished the New York Agents on re1nterv1ew with the
following physical description of "FELIX":

Name JEELIXL

Age (in 1937) late twenties or early thirties
Weight 165 %o 170 1bs,

Height 51 750

Peculiarities Round, baby face (CHAMBERS stated

he called NFELIXY by the nickname
"BABY FACE"); clean shaven; no

4 glasses; dress neat, had black
overcoat and gray hat; voilce - con-
versed in English, no accent, believed
hé was native born of Baltic origin.

CHAMBERS informed the New York Agents that to the best of his
recollection, "FELIX" had no hobbies. He recalls- that "FELIX! was
employed by an elecbrical firm, the nature of‘whlch was not clear to
him; however, he was quite certain that it was not a retail firm and
TFELIX" had obtained the job in this firm hlmself. CHAMBERS had never
seen the electrical firm; however, he recalled that "FELIX" indicated
to Him that it was 1ocated on waard Street below Fayette Street in
Baltimore.

With regard to the camera used by, "FELIX", it was CHAMBERS'
recollection that "FELIX" had a Leica camera. CHAMBERS was of. the
opinion that he had never-seen the camera, although he'stated that it
was possible that he, CHAMBERS, may have given the camera to "FELIXM.
He said that "FELIX" had a Wlfe whom CHAMBERS had never met, and as
far as he -knew they had no chlldren.

During the period of CHAMBERS! acquaintanceship with WFELIX',
he owned an automobile which CHAMBERS believed to be either a Plymouth,
a Ford, or a Chévrolet, He was of the opinion that the car was probably
a black'sedan and probably bore Maryland plates.

Upon receipt of the above information, the Baltimore Office
conducted an intensive investigation through electrical concerns located
on Howard Street, south of Fayette Street, in Baltimore in an effort to
locate employees of these 003’ rns who mlght possibly be identical with
WFELIX", This investigation e olféd ascertaining the identity of
employeés of these concerns durlng the period 1937-38 and further in-
vestigation of such employees through the files of CI #604, whose
identity is known to the Bureau. In some instances, further investigation
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was conducted for the purpose of developing background information and
the present whereabouts of certain employees who at the time appeared
possibly identical with "FELIX!. However, all this investigation failed
to develop any logical suspects for "FELIZXY.

"/55 December 19, 1948 WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, at the request of
this office, accompanied Special Agents CALLAHAN and THEQDORE M,
MALINOWSKI on a tour of the neighborhood of Konig Street, Baltimore;
Maryland, in which area he believed the unidentified photographer,
"FELIX", resided. In recalling the circumstances of his- visit to the
area with "FELIX", CHAMBERS stated that in all probability he met WFELIX"
by pre-arrangement on some street or in some park in Baltimore, Maryland.
According to CHAMBERS! recollection, "FELIX" forgot to bring with him
some necessary material, as a result of which "FELIX" and CHAMBERS drove
to the Konig Street area so that "FELIX" could obtain the forgotten
material from his home. CHAMBERS recalls that the car in which they
were riding was parked, WFELIX" leaving the car and entering his home,
although the exact location of the home could not be observed by
CHAMBERS. He stated, however, that upon "FELIX!'S" return to the car
they drove in an easterly direction and as they left the area he re-
called turning around and observing back porches at the rear of the row
of homes, one of which was entered by WFELIX". His recollectien was
that the name Konig Street remained in his mind over the years because
it is in the general area and is the only street name that he could
recall and he must have observed the street sign on this visit to the
area where the residence of "FELIX" was located.

. Based on the above information, a survey was made physically
of the area in the vicinity of Konig Street in the company of CHAMBERS,
as a result of which he selected three groups of houses as possibilities
which would include the residence of FELIX. His first preference was
given to a group of houses located in the 2100 block of Callow Avenue,
Baltimore, Maryland, the house numbers running from 2101 to approxi-
mately 2115 Callow Avehuef\CHAMBERS excluding the number 2101 from
consideration. He placed fhis group as his first preference inasmuch
as this was the only group\in which back porches could be observed in
driving away from the areal His second choice was a group of houses
in the 2100 block of Brookfield Avenue, the numbers ranging from 2103
to 2113 Brookfield Avenue, Since this group of houses could be observed
from a parking place at the\curb on Konig Street. A third preference
was given to a group of houges located in the 2100 block of Linden
Avenue, CHAMBERS giving consideration only to the first five houses in
the block on the east side of the street,
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Special Agents JOSEPH E. CONDON and THEODCRE M. MALINOWSKI,
through conduct of a survey in Baltimore City directories and reverse
telephone directories for the years 1935 through 1938, ascertained the
names of residents o6f the 2100 block Cdallow Avenue during the pertinent
period 1937-38 when PFELIX" i5 alleged to have resided in this neighborhood,
Amcng  the residents™of—EHe 2100 blodk Callow Avenue during the pertinent
period was -located the namé of FELIX AUGUST JINSIERMAN as residing during -
the pertinent period at 2113 Callow Avemué, It should be noted that the
reverse telephone directories checked indicated that INSLERMAN resided
at 2113 Callow Avenue, Baltimore in directories issued in April; 1937
through the directory issued in April, 1938, no such listings for .
INSIERMAN appearing in any editions prior or subsejquent to this period.

Miss .IDA HARVEY, co-ordinator, Office of Selective Service
Records, 34 Commerce Street, Baltimore, Maryland; made available thé
file on INSLERMAN to Special Agent JOSEPH E. CONDON. It was noted there-
from that this individual registered with Local Board #5 on October 16,
1940 at which tine he resided at 6 Roseland Avenue, Baltimore, Maryland,
He was assigned serial number 439 and order number 6509. The person
listed as;the one who would always know his address was his wife,
ELIZABETHINSIFRMAN, residing at the above address. ,

INSLERMAN was born July 11y 1910 at New York City and was
described as follows:

Height 51 g -
Weight 165 1bse
Eyes Brown
Hair Brown*
Complexion Light - -

Social Security No. 218-<03-3727
Place of employment Glenn L. Martin (airplane
listed as manufacturer), Middle River,
Maryiand.

Also in a review of INSLERMAN‘S questionnaire which was mailed
to Local Board #5, October 19, 1941, it was stated that he, -at this
time, resided at 13 Fir Drive (Stansbury Estates), Middle River, HMary-
land. 1In this questionnaire, he indicated that he had no physical
defects and he furnished the following information concerning his
educational backgrounds: '

He indicated he attended eight years of elementary school;
four years of high suhool; four years at Cooper Institute of Technology
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(Electrical Bngineering Course), NeW‘York City; one and a half years at
Polytechnic Institute of Brooklyn (Electrical Engineering), Brooklyn,
New York; and Johns Hopkins University (Electrical and Asr»onautical
Engineering), Baltimore, Maryland.

‘While working at the Glenn L. Martin Plant, INSLERMAN was
employed as a lay-out draftsman whose duty it was to-assign and prepare
lay-out from which production drawings were subsequently made. As of
1941, INSLERMAN was employed for three and a half years at this plant
at a per annum wage of §2,760. The questionnaire also revealed that
the occupatlon for which the subject was best fitted was that of engineer-
lngo

It was noted further from a review of the file that INSLERMAN!S
only dependent listed was his wife, ELIZABETH INSLERMAN, who -in 1941
was 26 years of age, Registrant married at New Brunswick, New Jersey
on November 18, 1934, The questionnaire also 1ndlcated that the registrant
had never been convicted of a crime,

It Was ‘noted from a sheet attached to-the questionnaire that
the. registrant was classified 2-B during the interim 5/22/L4 o 5/16/45
and his classification was 4-A as of 10/1/45., 'It.was noted also that -
in May, 1945, the subject appealed to a local board located in the
Denton Building, OLd County Road, Mineola, L. I., New York. =

Local Board #5 at Baltimore, Maryland received from INSIERMAN
an occupational questionnaire which was postmarked at Baltimore, June
24, 1942, At this time, the registrant indicated his residence address
to be 131 35th Street, Lindenhurst, Long Island, New York. Under a
list of selected occupatlons, the reglstrant checked the followings
Airplane Designer, 2% years; Draftsman, 1 year, Electrician, 3 years;
Professional Engineer, 23 years; Inspector, % years. Under item 35 of
the questionnaire where it is requested “hat the registrant indicate
any other -occupation not listed, the registrant, INSLERMAN, inserted
the word Pphotography”,

The registrant at this time was employed by the Engineering
Division of the Republic Aviation Corporation, Conklin Street, Farming-
dale, Long Island, New York. '

A review of the file also revealed that in May, 1945, the
Republic Aviation Corporation filed several affidavits of occupational
certification with Local Board #5 in Baltimores ,,, _
CUini b\l“liAL
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One of these affidavits described INSLERMAN!S duties as
follows: !Assistant group engineer to supervise and direct work of
draftsman designing and detailing for study experimental and for
production of all installation and parts. Work with group engineer
to determine characterization of new design and to make changes or
revisions in production designs, ILay-out and design components of
airplane assembling, make -sketches and drawings of new designs and
assign work through preparation of clear, complete and accurate draw-
ings according to specifications." At this time, INSLERMAN was earning
a weekly wage of $110.

He indicated his prior work experience to be as follows:”
Group Engineer, Glenn L, Martin Company, four years; Dakko Company,
four months; Bohn Refrigeration Company, seven months; Electrical
Appliance Shop, seventeen months; Micowald Radio Corporation, fifteen
months, Information concerning prior work experience was set out in
this general way and no specific dates of employment were listed.

‘ Retail Merchants Credit Bureau, Iric. of Baltimore on December
20, 1948 furnished the following report on INSLERMAN, The report,
Whn_ch was dated April, 1938, indicated INSLERMAN was at that time thirty
years of age, married and living with his wife,  ELIZABETH, for the
past two years at 2113 Callow Avenue, Baltimore, Maryland., INSLERMAN .
rented an apartment at this address from Mrs. CHARLES M. QUARTLEY,
and came to Baltimore, Maryland from New York, In conclusion, the
report indicated that he was formerly employed as an automobile mech-
anic, but presently employed as a draftsman,’”

As indicated heretofore, it was noted in review of the Baltimore
telephone address directories that FELIX AUGUST INSIERMIAN was listed in
these directories for April and Octcobery TO3 7 and Epril, 1938 at 2113
Callow Avenue, Baltimore, Maryland, The directory also indicated that
one Miss E, A. RYNDERS resided at this address during the exact same
period as did INSLERMAN. Tt was also noted that CHARLES M. QUARTLEY
and HERBERT W. QUARTLEY résided at this residence address during the
pertinent period, 1937—38

On December 21, 19h8 Special Agents JOSEPH E. CONDON-and
THEODORE M, MALINOWSKI mterv:.ewed CHARLES MILTON QUARTLEY at 2113
Callow Avenue, Baltimore, and ascerbained that he has resided at this
address since 1921 and his father, CHARLES QUARTLEY, who died at
Baltimore, Maryland during the year 1937 owned the three unit apartment
dwelling at 2113 Callow Avenue since 1916, During this interview of

«“'s it
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CHARLES MILTON QUARTLEY, it was ascertained that he knew FELIX AUGUST
INSLERMAN«and he furnlohed the following information councerning this

fﬁiifﬁhaﬁél

Rent receipts were made available which indicated that
INSLERMAN first rented the third floor apartment on July 1, 1936 at a
rental of $25 per month payable in advance. He continued to reside in
this five.room apartment until sometime during the month of June, 1938,
The last rent receipt is dated June S 1938 and is for the period June
1 to July 1, 1938, QUARTLEY stated that INSLERMAN!S wife also re-
sided at this address during the interim July, 1936 to June, 1938, The
wifel!s name was ELIZABETH INSLERMAN. It was QUARTLEY'S recollection
that INSLERMAN wnd=hts=WiTs rented this apartment in answer to either
an ad in the Sun papers or a for rent sign placed in the window at this
address, He also recalled that they had their own furnishings and
the wife arranged for the rental of the premises and INSLERMAN himself
came to live here shortly thereafter.

Mr. QUARTLEY stated that for almost a year after taking the
residence at 2113 Cdllow Avenue, INSLERMAN was apparentiy unemployed.
He recalled that possibly during the month of September, 1936,
INSLERMAN made application for employment with Friez Instrument Divi-
sion, Bendix Aviation Corporation, located on Central Avenue, Baltimore,
but he never did accept employment with this concern, Mr, QUARTLEY
stated further that during the latter part of 1937, INSLERMAN had in
his possession a sample photographic enlarger unit which he had ob-
tained from a firm located somewhere in the 200 block of Liberty Street,
Baltimore, QUARTLEY was of the opinion that INSLERMAN was selling this
unit for this unknown firm, The only other information which could be
furnished concerning INSLERMAN!S employment while in Baltimore, accord-
ing to Mr, QUARTIEY, was that he accepted employment with the Glenn L.
Martin Company, Middle River, Maryland sometime. during June, 1938,

Mr, QUARTLEY stated that while INSLERMAN was living at this
address, it was obvious that he was very much interested in photography
inasmuch as he had made a dark room for photographic development in
the bathroom of the third floor apartment, QUARTIEY could not be
specific in his description of photographic equipment owned by INSLERMAN
other” than to state that he knew INSLERMAN to have a photographic llght
meter, - the photographic enlarger previously mentioned, a motion picture
camera, trade name of which he did not know, and a small camera for
taking still pictures. Mr, QUARTLEY was definite in his recollection
that INSLERMAN used a light meter when engaged in photographic work

CONFNDENTIAL  Kisseloff-5234
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oubtside inasmuch as INSLERMAN showed him this light meter on one occasion
during the Summer cf 1.937 at which time Mr., and Mrs, IMITZREAN were
visiting Mr, QUARTLEY. In conclusion and with regard %o ifr, QUARTLEY!S
knowledge of photegraphic equipment owned by INSLERMAN, -UARTLEY stated
that he definitely recalls INSLERMAN taking a photograpii of him in

this third floor apartment and in so doing he made use of lights which
may or may not have been photo flood lights. With regard to the taking
of this picture, he could not recall whether or not INSLERMAN took the
picturé with a camera off hand or made use of a camera attached to a
tripod, '

When questioned concérning the aubtomobile owned by INSLERMAN
during the years 1937-1938, Mr., QUARTLEY furnished the following informa-
tion, He stated INSLERMAN had a Chevrolet which was either a 193L, 1935
or 1936 Chevrolet De Luxe Model, five-passenger coach, In conclusion
and with regard to the car, the only other additional information he -
could furnish was that the color of the car was an off shadey; probably
graye

When questioned concerning the identity of Miss Es A« RYNDERS
who lived at 2113 Ca..low Avenue during the same interval as did
INSLERMAN, Mr,.QUART.EY stated that he never heard of an individual by
this name.. On second thought, he was of the opinion that possibly
this might have been FELIX INSLERMAN!S mother-in~law who incidentally
visited INSLERMAN for a period of two weeks during 1937, With regard
to the mother—in-law, he stated that it was his understanding that she
owned an apartment house somewhere in.3ronx County, New York, Although
Mr.. QUARTLEY!S recollection was not too clear concerning this Miss E
A, RYNDERS, it was interesting to note that one PHILIP HARRIS, negro,
who was employed on these premises by QUARTLEY during 1937-38 recollected
that the name INSLERMAN and E. ANRYNDIRS were on the same mail box
during the pertinent period.and hie was of the opinion that E.-‘A. RYNDERS
was the wife of INSLZRMAN. ‘

When guestioned concerning the associates ‘of INSLERMAN,
|QUARTLEY stated that he did not know any of the latter'!s associates -
fin this community or e];sewhere. with the exception of a young lady by
the name of ETHEL BUSWAN (phonetic) whom he met through introduc—
tion by Mrs, INSLERMAN/S time during the year 1937. QUARTLEY seemed
reluctant to furnish specific detailed information concerning this Miss
\VOLMAN other than to state that in the time he knew her- she had three
children and was separated from her husband and he was of the opinion
ithat she committed suicide recently in New York City due to ill healths

1
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The only other information which he could furnish to idehtify this ’
young lady was that her father is a doctor and was forrsriy mayor of
Hempstead, Maryland, .

) During incerview had with him, Mr, QUARTLEY indicated that
his brother, HERBERT W. QUARTLEY, JR. migut be able to furnish informa-
tion of value concerning INSLERMAN inasmuch as this brother resided
at 2113 Callow Avenue during the -interim 1916 to 1941, The brother
is presently employed by the Maryland State Income Tax Division: at
Annapolis, Maryland and resides at 53k Wynook Avenue, Baltimore,
Maryland, He added that Mr. RUSSEL MARTIN who likewise resided at
this address during the pertinent period 1937-1938 ia the first floor
apartment may also be able to furnish information concerming INSLERMAN
and his wife, Mr, MARTIN is presently employed by the Automobile Club
of America at Baltimdre, Maryland,

Special Agents CONDON and MALINOWSKI obtained snapshot
photographs from Mr, QUARTLEY of both INSLERMAN and his wife; ELIZABETH
INSLERMAN. Appropriate copies of these photographs were made for
Tetention in the files of the Baltimore Office; and the originals are
being returned to M QUARTLEY, together with receipt books and other
exhibits which were borrowed temporarily from Mr, QUARTLEY for in-
vestigative purposes,
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The following investigation was conducted by Snecial Agent
JOSEPH R. MARSZA.

‘The files c¢f the Glenn L, Martin Company, Midi.: diver, Maryland,
contain INSLERMAN:s employment racord dated February 17, 1938, which bears
the following information:

Name FELIX AUGUST INSLERMAN
Born Iy I ie10 '
New York City
. Height grg :
Weight 172 pounds ,
Social Security number 218-03-3727
Marital status Marrisd

Wife's name ELIZABETH

Residences were listed on the employment record in the following
order; no dates wera indicated:

2113 Callow Avenue, Jaltimore
6 Roseland Avenue. Raspeburg, Maryland
13 Fir Drive, Stansbury Estates (no state indicated).

Employment was listed as follows:

5/11/38 to 2/27/L42 - Glenn L. Martin Company, Middle River, Maryland,
Engineer Draftsman; resigned.

9/37 to 2/38 - Dakko Company, 927 Noirth Calvert Street.

L4/37 to 9/37 - Bohn Refrigerator Company, 1 North Haven Street,

3/35 to 8/36 - Electrical Appliance Shop, Bronx, New York.
Education was listed as follows:

New Brunswick High School - 1928

Cooper Union, New York (no dats indicated)

Polytechnic Institute of Brooklyn (no date indicated)

Johns Hopkins University (no date indicated).

References were listed as follows:
N

LAWRERN( EKSSﬁAMCO, 2128 Chasterfield Avenue .
HARR NORR 103 wouth Highland Avenue COREXN FNTIAL
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NORRIé*fS&g, 2908 Baker Street
(The ¢ity in the above addresses was not indicated).

INSLERMAN Jlsted his father's name as AUGUST, <nd his mothern's
name as PAULINE ﬁ*ﬂKRTIN), both of whom werz born in Russia,

From the microfilm records of thedGlenn L, Martin Vompany,
a photograph of INSLERMAN was reproduced in the Baltimore Office, This
photograph was enlar ed and, together with a snapshot of INSLERMAN
obtained from CHARLE%KQLARTLEY 2113 Callow Avenue, a former landlord
of INSLERMAN, was forwarded to the New York Office by letter dated
December 20; 1948, for exhibition to WHITTAXKIR CHAMBERS in an effort to
determine Nhether or rot INSLERMAN is identical with the unidentified

photographer named “FELIX."

EKAA Y

, AUGUST ‘J,;»;»,z,e«,';w B7A

The following background and employment information was obtainsd
by Special Employee GEORGE C. BRIGHT 'from Baltimore C.I. #60k, whose

identity is known to the Bureau:

ﬂ/ i .

FELIX AUGUST INSLERMAN, Social Security #218-03-3727, white,

male, was DOrR IGLy 11, L1910, at New York City. His father's name is
AUGUST JGHNSRNSLERUAN and his mother's maiden name was ANNA PAULINE

7*%&RTIN. INSLERMAN was employed in March, 1937, at the Westinghouse
ElSctric Manufacturing Company:in Baltlmore, at which time he resided at

2113 Callow Avenue, Baltimore.

The following is a complete employment record relative to the
abovementionsd:

6/37 - Westinghouse Zlectric Co., 306 Fourth Ave., Pittsburgh 30, Pa.
6/37 - Bohn Refrigerator Co., 1-31 North Haven 5t,, Baltimore, Md,
° 12/37 to 3/38 - Dakko Co., 927 N. Calvert St., Baltimore, Md,

6/38, 9/39 and 12/39, 1940, 1941, 3/L2 - Glenn L. Martin Co., Post
Office Box 988, Baltimére, Md.

19h2-1943-194k, 3/L5, 6/LS, 3/L6 and 6/L46 - Republic Aviation Corp.,
Conklin St., Farmingdale, New York.

6/h6, 12/L6, 3/u1, 6/k7, 9/L7, 3/L8 and 6/L8 - General Electric Co.,
1 River Road, Schenectady, New York.
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The following investigation was conducted on December 21,
1948, by Special Agsnt DEAN L. BRACKEY in an effort to determine the
description.of any automobile owned by FELIX aAUGUST INSLERAN in 1937
and subsequent thereto, as well as for the purpose of ascertaining if
INSLERMAN was issued a Maryland driver's license:

Wiss AMY STACKHOUSE, of the Title Section of the Motor Vehicle
Department, 2lst Street and Guilford Avenue, Baltimore, Maryland,
produced a title which raflected th:t INSLERVAN purchased a 1939 Chevro-
let Deluxe Town Sedan from the Fox Chevrolet Sales, Inc., 2020 South
Hanover Strest, on February 10, 1939. FELIX was residing at 6 Roseland
Avenue, Baltimore, Maryland, at this time. The car bears ssrial
#1LJA01-16305, engine #2206692, model JA, color gray. On April 7, 19h1,
FELIX secured a duplicate certificate of ownarship for this vshicle.

A second title registration is on file in the Title Section
which reflects that FELIX purchased a 19L1 Chevrolet Town Sedan from
the Belair Road Chevrolet Company, Inc., 6005 Belair Road, Baltimore,
Maryland, on April 7, 1941. This automobile bears serial #1LAG03-25305,
engins #AA712295, year 19h1, model AG, and has a green body and wheels.
Miss STACKHOUSE advised that as far as can be determined from the records
there, FELIX has not transferred this automobile. Miss STACKHOUSE also
stated that if an automobile was brought into the state of Maryland from
another state bearing tags from that other state, it could be sold in
Meryland without having the title registered here.

The records of the Drivesr's License Section of the Motor
Vehicle Department reflect that driver's license #681253 was issued to
FELIX AUGUST INSLERiaN on January 6, 1937.. at this time he was residing
at 2113 Callow Avenue. A change of address on the duplicate driver's
license card indicated that he had moved to 13 Fir Yrive, Middle River,
Maryland, at a later date, .

It was impossible to check the license tag numbers which may
have been issued to FELIX previous to0.1941 because those records have all
been destroyed.. '

Mr.. ROBERT FOX, owner of the Fox Chevrolet Company, 2020 South
Hanover Street, who sold the abovementioned 1939 Chevrolet to FELIX,
advised that his records had bsen destroyed by fire in 1947.- FOX tele-~
phonically contacted the finanée company who was handling his accounts in
1939 and advised that the 1939 car had not besen financed by FELIX. FOX
also stated that he could not recall the name of FELIX and could furnish
no additional information concerning the transaction.
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The following 1nvest1gatlon was conducted by Special #gent
THOLAS G. RYAN:

Mirs. MURIEL HaRRISON, Registrar's Office, Johns Hopkins
University, Baltimore, baryland, produced.the following information
in respect to FELIX AUGUST INSLERMAN:

FELIX aUGUST.INSLERMAN made an application for admission to
the undergraduate school, Johns Hopkins University on October 7, 1936,

In this application form INSLERMAN stated that he was born in New York
City in the year 1910, and that his address as of October 7, 1936, was
2113 Callow Avenue, Baltimore, iaryland. He advised that his previous
education consisted of high school at New Brunswick Senior High School,
New Brunswick, New Jersey; years of attendance 1925 through 1928, He
further advised that he attended Cooper Union, New York City,.New York,
from 1928 until 1933, and "that he was in attendance at the Polytechnic
Institute, Brooklyn, New York, 1935-36.°

The following additional information in regard to INSLERIAN
was obtained from his undergraduate record at the School of Engineering
and Aeronautics, Johns Hopkins University, Baltimore, Maryland. INSLERMAN
entered the Bngineering and seronautics School on July 7, 1938, and
graduated with a Bachelor of Science degrez on June 6 1939, He attended
this school on a part-time basis, and was employed Whllu at school at
the G. L. Hartin Company, i’iddls River, #aryland. His undergraduate
file reflects that hs was born on July 11, 1910, in New York City, New
York. -

The following additional addresses wer:s obtained from INSLERMAN's
undergraduate record card:

6 Roseland Avenue, Raspeburg, Maryland :
13 Fir Drive, Stansbury Estates, Middle Rivsr, Maryland
131 35th Street, Lindenhurst, Long Island, New York

There was no phctograph‘on file at the school in regard to
INSLERMAN.

Mrs, AMY MATHZR, Alumni Records Office, Johns Hopkins University,
Baltimore, aryland, produced a card maintained by the Alumni Office
reflectlng the following-on INSLERMAN:

Address of March 15, 1948 - RD #2, Cambrldgs, New York
Employment - 3/15/l8 - General Electric Company .
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Former address - 118 35th Lindenhurst, New York
Married - wife - ELIZABATH - 11/18/3L.

The following investigation was conducted by Special Agent
PATRICK D. PUTNA¥ on Uecember 21, 1948:

Mr. D, d. CORRIGAN Manager, Westinghouse Electric Gompany,
Maintaenance and Repair Section, 1015 Foster 4Avenus, Baltimore, Maryland,
furnished records of that company reflecting the following information
concerning FLLIX AUuUST INSLERIAN s

iy epmRE

1 =~ INSLERMAN was employed as an assembler in the Small Motor

Department from 3/22/37 to some later date in March, 1937,

at which time he was laid off (reason not 1nd1cated)

Marital status - married

Number in family - two

Birth - 7/11/10 in U.S.4,

Residence - 2113 Callow Avenue, Baltlmore, M.

Employment -

Western Electric Company, New York, NGW'York as wireman
from 5/29-10/29.,

New York Edison Company, New York, New York, &s Assistant
Substation Operator from 5/30 b0 10/30,

Micamold Radio Corporation of America, Brooklyn, New York,
as a moulder from 10/33 to 1/35,

Electrical Appliance “hop, Bronx, New York, as repairman

from.5/35 to 6/36.

AW N
]

¥r, CORRIGAN advised that nc othsr records or photograph were
available on INSL:iRiAN, and also that he could not recall INSLERMAN.

Mr. B, C. BISHOP, Supervisor of Industfial Relations,

Westinghouse Electric Company, 2519 Wilkens Avenue, Baltimore, Maryland,

advised on the above date, that he had no records in his files concerning
FELIX AUGUST INSLERMAN. '

ity 8] \ Kisseloff-5241
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The substance of the above information regarding the identity
and background of FELIX AUGUST INSLERMAN was furnished by teletype
on December 20, 1948™%c The Buréau, New York and Albany Offices; In ;
this teletype the Albany Office was requested to endeavor to obtain
a photograph of INSIERMAN from the files of the General Electric in
Schnectady, New York and if obtained, to forward the photograph
immediately to the New York Office for exhibition to WHITTAKER CHAMBERS
in an effort to determine if INSLERMAN is identical with the unidenti-
fied photographer "FEL?D(". . The Albany Office was also requested to
ascertain if poss:.ble ‘the present whereabouts of INSLERMAN to facili-
tate location for subsequent interview if identified by CHAMBERS as
identical with WFELIX." Additional background information regarding
FELIX AUGUST INSLERMAN' is also being furnished to interested offices
by letters

Prior to ‘Gransmitting the above teletype regarding INSLERMAN, -
it should be noted that FELIX AUGUST INSLERMAN appeared to be a logical
suspect for "FELIX," for the following reasons:

1. INSIERMAN actually resided during the perlod 1937-1938 at
2113 Callow Avenue, Baltimore, which was CHAMBERS'! first choice as the
neighborhood in which WFELIX" probably resideds

2. INSIERMAN originated in New York City and vicinity ‘and came
to Baltimore from New York City, which coincides with CHAMBERS!
recollection of the background of "FELIX.M

3., The description of INSIERMAN as obtained from independent-
sources closely coincided with the description of "FELIX" -supplied by
CHAMBERS .«

4o Investigation indicated that INSLERMAN owned cameras and had
ability and training along photographic lines, it being noted of course
‘that UFELIX" was a photographic aid for CHAMBERS in CHAMBERS'! Communist
espionage apparatuse

5.- Selective service records at Baltimore indicated that INSLERMAN
had had seventeen months employment in the electrical business and
CHAMBERS had previously stated that he believed "FELIX" was employed in
_ the electrical businesss

Assistant Special Agent in Charge A. H. BEIMONT of the New York
Office advised telephonically on December 22, 1948 that WHITTAKER:
CHAMBERS had positively identified the photograph of FELIX AUGUST INSLERMAN

- 16 -
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as being a photograph of the heretofore unidentified photographer
named MEELIX." Accordingly, further investigation by the Baltimore
Office into the background of INSLERMAN is being discontinued until
such time as INSLERMAN has been interviewed by Bureau agents and
further specific investigation is requestgd.

Rey ERANKLIN VICTod i

{aNO s WAS, | F'rgr;gls,@cg;
Réno, Vincentieno, WesliiRefio, Fehork-
NAMED BY C IBERS AS BEING IN THE APPARATUS :

e OF ELEANOR NELsoNKommG AND AISO COQPERATING
Vi TN THE APPARATUS'OF" CHAMBERS; PHILIBHRENO,
'\ BROTHER OF FRANKLIN VICIOR RENO, AKSO WENTIONED
BY CHAMBERS _

It should be noted that in referenced report of the writer
RENO!S true name was carried as FRANCIS VICTOR RENO, It has since
been- learned at Aberdecen Proving Ground and elsewhere that RENO!S
correct name is FRANKLIN VICIOR RENO.

A Baltimore Confidential Informant T-1 advised Special Agent
HAROLD A. BONEY on December 10, 1948 that FRANKLIN VICTOR RENO rented
a room in Dormitory No. 4 at the Baldwin .Manor Housing Project on ..
March 29, 1945, He occupied a room at this project until February 5;
1948 at which time he was hospitaliged. T-1 stated that RENO, when
he left the housing project, left in her possession considerable
property comprised of clothing and numerous papers which were stored
in trunks and cardboard cartonse ' T~l stated that she personally packed
RENO!S possessions into the cardboard cartons at his request, and that
since the time of RENO!S departure from Aberdeen there have been several
individuals who have contacted her, presumably from the Aberdeen
Proving Ground, in search of various items, the nature of which was

; wnknown to here T-1 stated that she did not know whether these persons
4 removed any articles at the time of their examination. It was also .
{ determined from Tl that RENO and his brother, PHILIP RENO, visited
\ her in October, 1948 and requested permission to enter RENO‘S rooms She
\ said that the two RENOS then went into the room with a small bag and

they had a small bag with tlem when they left the roome T=1 did not-

\ know whether or not PHILIP or FRANKLIN RENC had taken any of FRANKLIN!'S
possessions with them in the small bag.

The New York Office by teletype, dated December 13, 1948,
advised that written consent had been obtained from FRANKLIN VICTOR

. "
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RENO for a search ¢f his quarters at Aberdeen« Accordingly on
December 14, 1948 Special Agents ROBERT E. MARGISON and RUSSELL JONES
contacted Mrs. DOROTHY J. EATON, housing manager, Baldwin Manor
Project, Aberdeen, Maryland and obtained from her the possessions of
FRANKLIN VICTOR RENO, which had been left by him at the apartment
PEOJECE T MrETBATON was informed that RENO had given his written
permission for agents of the FBI to search his effects. Agents
MARGISON and JONES removed from the room three cardboard cartons and
one small black imitation leather suitcase, There was contained in
these items a considerable number of personal papers which are in the
process of being examined., These personal papers of FRANKLIN VICTIOR
RENO appear to consist of an accumulation of christmas cards received
by him; personal correspondence; miscellaneous longhand notes contain-
ing mathematical calculations; typed copies of the proofs of what
appeared to be a book being written by RENO, as well as longhand
notes pertaining to the book; miscellancous photographs of individuals;
miscellaneous snapshot photographs of the bombing damage done by the
Atomic bomb at Nagasaki, several rolls of undeveloped film which
depict scenes apparently at White Sands, New Mexico, showing a rocket
launcher and scenes of rocket experimentation; numerous notebooks and
textbooks dealing with ballistics and mathematical formula.

The permission to search signed by RENO is in tle possession
of the New York Offices

The files of Baltimore Confidential Informant 103, whose
identity is known to the Bureau, were reviewed for information of

value to this i bigation regarding FRANKLIN VICTOR RENO. Confiden~-
tial Infomantw investigated RLNO intermittently during the
period 1937 to 19 During such 1nvcst1gat10n it was learned that

FRANKLIN VICTOR RENO, while attending the University of Virginia at
Richmond, from 1932 to 1935, was an active leader of the National
Students League on the campuse. Persons interviewed at the University
of Virginia, including one individual who was actually a member of
the National Students Ieague, have advised that the National Students
league at the University of Virginia was a Communist supported
organization, and that the leaders of this organization rece:Lved
direct financial support from the Communist Party.

Information was also developed that at one time RENO had
been a Communist Party agitator at Pittsburgh,.Pennsylvania, but no
details regarding such activity were obtained,

-18 -
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During the.intermittent invéstigations conducted by Confiden=-
tial Informant ‘nu;%t'ous persons were interviewed who were associ-
ated with FRAN _VICTOR RENO at Aberdeen Proving Ground, but no one
was ever locabed who knew of any suspicious activity of a possible
espionage nature in which RENO was engagsd or who had any disloyal
information regarding RENOC.

A complete background investigation was gonducted regarding
FRANKLIN VICTOR RENO by Confidential Informanif ".'L’ri 943=1944, ,
during which investigation no information was developed to indicate
that RENO was engaged in Communist Party activity of any kind at that
time.

Tt was ascertained during inquiry regarding RENO at Aberdeen,
Maryland that for a period of time during 1945-1947, RENO shared a
room at Aberdeen, Maryland with Doctor STEN HENRIK BANDUSEASKIOF , a
Swedish Scientist. During the investigation at Aberdeen there was '
some indication that ASKLOF had been deported from the United Statese

Files of the Tnmigration-Naturalization Service, Post Office
Building; Baltimore, Maryland, as exanined by Special Agent ROBERT E.
MARGISON, pertaining to Dr. ASI{LOF, revealed that ASKLOF entered the
United States through Baltimore, Maryland on December 23, 1945 and
left the United States through New York on June 6, 1947. ASKLOF
entered the country on a special visa based upon his employment at
the Ballistics Research Laboratory, hberdeen, Maryland, where he was
employed as an Astronomer on rocket research, The file indicates that
LSKLOF was discharged from Aberdeen Proving Ground employment because

of "disgraceful conduct,! the file reflecting further that ASKLOF was
continually :Lntox:Lcated, indiscrect in relation with civilians at the
Aberdeen Proving Ground and careless in his discussion of.restricted
information. It was noted that upon entering the country ASKLOF

stated that he had never been in Russia, however, when he was discharged
from employment and about to leave the United Statesj he told two
individuals that he had friends in Russia and had traveled widely in
that country, He stated that inasmuch as he was being deported from
the United States, and that it was apparent that this country did not
appreciate his scientific knowledge, he was going to place the scientific
and military knowledge which he had acquired in the United States at
the disposal of Russia. The file reflected that ASKLOF!S deportation
was based solely on the reasons reflected above, and there were no

_allegations to indicate that ASKLOF was engaged in espionage in the

file.
- 19 -
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By teletype, dated December 13, 1948, the New York Office
reported interview with FRANKEIN VICTOR RENO, during which interview
RENO, in recounting his espionage > activities, advised that he was
first introduced to WHITTAKER CHAMBERS in June, 1935 in Philadelphia,
Pennsylvania. This introduction was handled by on NIE, whom he
had met through one PADDY WHALEN at Baltimore, MMaryland. According
to RENO, WHALEN was one individual whom he met while carrying on anti-
military organization work in Baltimore for the Communist Party. He
had no addlta.onal information to furnish concerning BERNIE,

PADT)WHALEN is undoubtedly identical with PATRICK/BMIHA‘IEN s
who has been reliably identified by informants as a former Communist
Party organizer in Baltimore, Maryland, now deceased. According to
available information PATRICK WHALEN was closgly assoc:.ated a’o onsg
time with BERNARD va:FS_TNKRMITZ , alias BERW 2 INKRANTZ « e UBERNIEY
mentioned by RENO may possibly be identical 'Wl'tu BERNARD H. WE]_NKR.ANTZ.

The above identification of PADDY WHALEN and the possible
identification of BERNIZ were furnished by teletype to the Buream
and interested offices for investigative purposes on December 14, 1948,

By teletype, dated December 15, 1948, the New York Oi‘flce
advised that FRANKLIN VICTCR RENO had 1d°nt1f1ed the photograph of
PATRICK B. WHALEN, Hudson County PD #539, photograph dated February
6, 1938, as PADDY WHALAN s whon he knew in Baltimore, Maryland. RENO
fa:.l\,d to identify the photograph of BERNARD WEINKRANTZ s Hudson County

PD #540, dated February 6, 1938, as "BERNIE" previously mentioned by
hime

bLocording to reliable-and confidential informants of the
Baltimore Office PHILIP RENO, brother of FRANKLIN VICTOR RENO, while
residing in Balbtimofes” ?vfaryland, lived with one JACK BRINTON, who was
identified as a Communls‘o Party member or close associate of the
Communist Party. Because of the close association, the possibility
existed that BRINTON was engaged in Communist activity with PHILIP
RENO, as well as FRANKLIN VICTOR RENO, and it was suggested telephonic—
ally that the New York Office attempt to develop.details concerning
this association.

By teletype dated December 14, 1948 the New York Office j
advised that PHILIP RENO in an,interview on-that date declared that
he became acquainted with JAC TITON at Colorado University in
approximately 1937 vhen both were students there and interested in
the Communist movement to some extent. RENO stated that BRINTON

s B0
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subsequently went to Washington, Ds Ce where he was employed by the

Census Bureau during 1938-1939 and subsequently in several New.Deal

agencies. BRINTON moved to Baltimore, Maryland in 1943 and was
_employed by the Longshoremen!s Union in that city, eand at that time

became a full fledged member of the Communist Party. He thereafter

served two years in the United States Amy and is presently employed
by the Colorado Fuel and Iron Company, Pueblo, Colorado.

.~ By .teletype, dated December 15, 1948 the Denver Office was
furnished gll available information in Baltimore files pertaining to
JOHN WELIS’ﬁNaTO\T at the request of the New York Office for their
assmtance, in interviewing BRINTON,

By teletype, dated December 15, 1948 the New York Office
advised that in connection with their interview of FRANKLIN VICTOR
RENO, RENO had stated that he was collaborating in “the writing of a
“Book tentatively eptitled "Exterior Ballistics up to 1945" with
Professor EDVARD JoSMCSHANE of the University of Virginia and JOHN
L. KELIEY of the Univelsity of Coloradoy both of whom had previously
been associates of RENC at the Aberdeen Proving Ground during the
last ware« Since RENO admitted that he had forwarded restricted
material from the Abercdecn Research Laboratory Library to both McSHANE
and KELIEY -in order thet they might complete various phases of their
mathematical calculations and other material for the proposed book,
the New York Office apparently requested the interview of beth McSHANE
and KELIEY subsequently. The Denver Office was apparently unable to
locate KELIEY at the University of Colorado, so directed a teletype -
to the Baltimore Office on December 17, 1948 requasting that an in-
quiry be made at theg Aberdeen Proving Ground to dastermine the present
vhereabouts of JOHN Ly™KELLEY. Tt was determined from the personal
history statement of FRANKLIN VICTOR RENO at the hberdeen Proving
Ground that Doctor JOHN L, KELIEY is probably presently located
at the University of California in Berkley., This informetion was
furnished by teletype to the New York and Denver Offiges with a
suggestion that the New York Office set out the appropriate lead for
the San Francisco Office to interview KELIEY,

A subsequent teletype received on December 22, 1948 from
the New York Office indicated that in-connection with the interview
of KELIEY.by the San Francisco Office s 1t had been determined that
KELLEY had in his possession a number of documents evidently

-2l -
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originating at the Aberdeen Proving Ground and the Baltimore Office
was requested to conduct appropriate investigation regarding these
documents in KELIEY'S possession ab the Aberdeen Proving Ground.

Previous information was set out in weferenced report of
the writer to the effect that about 1937 FRANKLIN VICTOR RENO was
engaged as a Communist Party organizer ak Camberland, Maryland under
the name of LANCE CILARK.

"The photograph of FRANKLIN VICTOR RENO was -exhibited by
Special Agent RAYMOND M. JO. at Cumberland, Maryland to Baltimore
Confidential Inforrnant;]‘ hbse identity is known to the Bureau,
and "to Baltimore Confidential Informamt T-2, both of whom have been’
well acquainted in Communis®t Party circles in Cumberland, Maryland
for a number of years. Both informants positively identified the b2
photograph of FRANKLIN VICTOR RENO as identical with the individual  b7D
who, under the name of LAYCE CLARK, was a Communist Party organizer
at Cumberland, Meryland in 1937,

Confidential Tformant glsed Agent JONES tha’t RENO,
alias IANCE CIARK, had gotten into some trouble with the police at.
Cumberland during 1937 and had been escorted out of the county.
Eventually through legal procedures LANCE CIARK, ajias REND, was
permitted to retuzn to Cumberland; but only remained there after his
return for a very short period of time. Snbsequent to LANCE CLARK!S,
alias RENO, depariure from Cumberland on the last occasion BEN FIELDS s
who was the chairman of the Communist Party of Maryland,. advised
Confidential Informant 166 that LANCE CLARKA allas RENO. had been
pulled out of Cumberland to go into Communist Party underground work.

- 22 -
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AT ABERDEEN PROVING GROUND, ABERDEEN, MARYLAND

The following investigation was conducted by Special Agents

JESSE F. FARR, JAMES L. DALEY, WILLIAM C. PFEIFFER, ROBERT E. MARGISON,
and JESSE C, PARKER:

The Personal History Statement dated November 15, 1948, for
FRANKLIN VICTOR RENO, as obtained from the Aberdeen Proving Ground, con-
tains the following background information: RENO gave as his home address
4428 South Bannock Street, Englewood, Golorado. He listed his rank as
Mathematician with a P-4 ratlng, employed at the Ballistic Research Labora-
tories, Aberdeen Proving Ground, Department of the Army,

The following description was contained in the form:?

Race White
Height 5175
Weight 130 pounds
* Color of eyes Blue
Color of hair Red
Complexion Ruddy
Citizenship Usa
Born May 14, 1911, at
- Salt Lake City, Utah
Scars and marks One toe missing by amputation

from right foot,

Education was listed as follows:
}
Weiser, Idaho, Grammar;
Grand Junction, Colorado, Grammar, 1918 to 1922;
University Hill Grade, Boulder, Colorado;
Lowell Grade, Fort Collins, Colorado, 1922 to 1923;
Fort Collins High School, Fort Collins, Colorado, 1923 to 1928;
Colorado State College, Fort Collins, Colorado, College, 1928 to 1929;
University of Colorado, Boulder; Colorado, University, 1930 to 1932
(Received A. B. in Mathematics, 1932, Graduated Magna Cum
Laude, 1932);
University of Virginia, Universityy Virginia, 1932 to 1934,
(Received As M. Astronomy);
Johns Hopkins University, Baltimore, Maryland, Night School, 1939 to 1940.

RENO was a member of Phi Beta Kappa at the University of Colorado in 1932,
and his name appears in the Biographical Directory of American Men of
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Science. His name will be listed in the i"orthcoining volume of "Who Knows
What in Mathematics'.

Organizations, societies and clubs were listed as follows:

American Mathematical Society

American Rocket Society

Army Ordnance Association

American Association for Advancement of Science (Mathematics)
American Statistical Association

Institute for Mathematical Statisticse.

Credit references were listed as follows:

Professor E. ’Jf)ﬁcSHANE Department of Mathematics, Un:.vers:.ty of
Virginia,’ University, Virginia;

Professor JOHN L. KELLEY, Department of Mathematics, Unlvers:.ty /6f
California’y Berkeley, Californiaj

Professor JOHN Wq-gﬁﬁﬁ)N, Department of Mathematics, University of
Los Angeles, California.

His mother's name was listed as EVELYN MOKLER RENO, 4428 South
Bannock Street, Englewood, Coloradoy and his father's name as FRANKLIN
ANDREW RENO, deceased., His brothers were listed as DUANE H. RENO, 1423
South Knoxville Avenue, Tulsa, Oklahoma, geologist, and PHILIP RENO,-
Winsper, Idaho, rancher. RENO listed as the. person to notify in case of
emergency either his mother or Mr. R. H., KENT, Associate Director, Ballls-
_tic Research Laboratories, Aberdeen Proving Ground, Maryland.

Character references were listed as follows:s

Professor ANTHONY MORSE, Department of Mathematics, University of
California, Berkeley, California;

Professor EVERETT PITCHER, Department of Mathematics, Lehigh
University, Bethlehem, Pennaylvania;

Professor CHARLES MORREY, Department of Mathema‘blcs, University
of California, Berkeley, California;

Professor A. J. KEMPNER, Department of Mathematics, University of
Colorado, Boulder, Colorado; '

Professor A, A, BENNETT, Department of Mathematics, Brown Univer-
sity, Providence, Rhode Island.

. Residences were listed as followss

May, 1911, to Summer, 1918, father's ranch, Winsper, Idaho;

ENTIAL
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Summer, 1918, to Summer, 1919, father's ranch, Weiser, Tdaho;
Summer, 1919, to June, 1921, father's ranch, Grand Junction, Colorado;
dJune, 1921, to August, 1921, Highland Village, Gunnison, Coloradoj
August, 1921, to August, 1922, Boulder, Colorado;
August, 1922, to August, 1929, 523 Peterson Street, Fort Collins,
Golorado, and other addresses;
August, 1929, to June, 1930, 418 East Shady Street, Mildred, Colorado;
June, 1930, to June, 1932, Spruce Street, 918 (?), Boulder, Colorado;
dJune, 1932, to August, 1932 13th Street, father's ranch, Winsper,
“ Idaho,
September, 1932, to July, 1935, Leander McCormick Observatory, Uni-
versity, Virginia;
Avugust, 1935, to May, 1937, partly 1242 N Street, N.W., Washington,
D. C., and partly M Street, N.W., Washington, D, C.
June, 1937, to July, 1943, 508 Belair Avenue, Aberdeen, Maryland;
July, 1943, to July, 1947, Mens' Dormitory, Baldwin Manor, Aber-
deen, Maryland, later University Hospital, Baltimore, Maryland.

Employment was listed as follows:

1924 to 1927, Bice Johnson, Fort Collins, Colorado - sell:.ng maga-
zines, part time;

September, 1929, to June, 1930, W. CAMPBELL, Pr951dent, School
Board, Mildred, Colorado, Elementary School Teacher;

June, 1932, to September, 1932, F. A. RENO, father, Winsper, Idaho,
worked. on ranchj

September, 1932, to July, 1935, Professor A, N, VYSSOKSKAY, Assis-
tant Director, Leander McCormick Observatory, University,
Virginia, Assistant in Astronomy;

August, 1935, to 1936, W. Budson, National Office, W.P.A., Washlng-
ton Auditorjum, D, C., E, Millison & S. Chic. Offices, Assis-
“tant in Statistics;

June, 1937, to date, Ballistic Research Laboratories, Aberdeen
Proving Ground, Maryland, mathematician, P-1 to P-4.

Civil Service examinations taken were listed as Junior Astronomer,
Washington, D. C., 1936, or 1937; Junior Civil Service Examiner (mathemati-

cal), Wéshlngton, D, C., 1936, or 1937; Junior Calculator Machine Operator,

Washington, D. C., 1936 or 1937. The form reflected that RENO could con-
verse in German slightly, read fluently, and write with a fair degree of
accuracy; converse in French poorly, read slightly, and write poorly;

read Latin poorly; read Ancient Greek very poorly. .

Reference is made to letter from the Director to the Washington
Field Office, a copy of which was received by the Baltimore Office. This
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letter, dated December 13, 1948, instructed that departmental associates of
FRANKLIN VICTOR.RENQ. be 1nterv1ewed.

In accordance with the instructions set forth in this lettery
RENO's associates at the Ballistic Research Laboratories, Aberdeen Proving
Ground, were interviewed. Inasmuch as RENO was employed by the Laborator-
ies in June of 1937, he was there at the time when the Laboratories were
very smalle. Since that time, they have increased considerably in size. As a
consequence of his having been at the Laboratories when there was a small
group of people there, he is considered one of the older employees and is,
therefore, known by a large number of the individuals employed there at the
present time, In addition to this, he has received considerable publicity
because he received credit for having prepared the bomb ballistics tables
which were used so successfully- during the war, He received a commenda-
tion for his efforts in this regard and at the time of receiving this com-
mendation, his photograph appeared in the paper prepared at the Proving
Ground.

Several of RENO'!'s associates at the Ballistic Research Labora-
tories are presently unavailable for interview, These individuals will be
interviewed at a later date,

Those associates interviewed were questioned concerning the. extent
of their contact with RENO, their knowledge of his habits, whether he had
removed any documents from the Ballistic Research Laboratories, whether this
material was classified, whether any material is or has been missing, the
names of his associates and any occasions on which RENO may have violated
security regulations, the question of RENO's loyalty and any knowledge of
Communist Party affiliation or sympathy.

The following who were interviewed, had no first-hand knowledge
of -any subversive activity of RENO or- any suspicion concerning him while
he was in the employ of the Ballistic Research Laboratories:

NAME & ADDRESS ' POSITION . NO. YRS,  ASSOCIATION
‘ KNOWN
HAROLD R. ALPAUGH, Security Officer 3 yrs. Fellow employee
43 Aberdeen Avenue, BRL .
Aberdeen, Maryland '
VERDON ATKINS, Mathematician 10 yrs. Fellow employee

136 Law Street,
Aberdeen, Maryland
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O LIEIRAT L
POSTTION NO. YRS.

Box 424, Aberdeen, Maryland

ROBERT H. KENT, 300 South
Union Avenue, Havre de
Grace, Maryland

Branch, Compu-
ting Sec.

Assistant Direc- 10 yrs.

tory BRL

e O

Py

ETIAL

LY X

NAME & ADDRESS ASSOCIATION
KNOWN

Dr, ALEXANDER CHARTERS, Head Fre-Flight 8 yrs. Feilow employee
RD #2, Aberdeen, Maryland Aero-Dynamics & socially

: Branch
RICHARD CRONIN, Mechanical 8 yrs. Fellow employee
206 Parke Street, Engineer & socially
Aberdeen, Maryland
Miss MARJORY FIELD, Mathematician 9 yrs. Fellow employee
515 Franklin Street,
Havre de Grace, Maryland
Dr. A, S. GAILBRAITH Head of Theory 1 yr. . Fellow employee
31 Defense Drive, Branch, Exterior
Aberdeen, Maryland Ballistics Sec.
Miss MERLE GOOD, 1 Paradise Mathematician 2 yrs. Fellow employee
Road, Aberdeen, Maryland
Miss MABEL EUNICE HARRINGION, Exterior Bal- 10 yrs. Fellow employee
407 Lorraine Avenue, listics
Aberdeen, Maryland
SAMUEL HEIFETZ Section Super~ 8 yrs. Fellow employee
1910 Park Avenue, visor & socially
Baltimore, Maryland
HENRY HITCHCOCK Ballistician, 10 yrs. Fellow employee
4306 Mainfield Avenue, APG
Baltimore, Maryland
ATFRED HUME HODGE Physicist 10 yrs. Fellow employee
RT 2, Aberdeen, Maryland, ’
Paradise Road
JOHN VAUGHAN HOLBERTON Chief, ENTAC 10 yrs. Fellow employee

Fellow employee-
& supervisor
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ST
POSTITION /N . YRS,

102 Law Street,
Aberdeen, Maryland

Dr. JOHN P, VINTI

50 Quint Avenue,
Allston 34, Mass;

"P® Barracks, Bachelor
Quarters, #PG

EART, WOODROW WILSON
Long Bar Harbor,
Abingtor}, Maryland

mental Penetra-
tion & Fragmen-
tation Br,

Chief, Interior 6 yrs.
Ballistics Theory
Branch

Ballastician 9 yrs.

/(

- 28 —

NEME & ADDRESS ASSQOCTATION
KNOWN

JOSEPH R. LANE, Ordnance 10 yrs, Fellow employee

126 Deaver Street, Design , & socially

Havre de Grace, Maryland Engineer

JAMES VERNON LEWIS, Mathematician 2 yrs. Fellow employee

2 Madison Place,

Aberdeen, Maryland

ELVIN S. MARTIN, Chief, Bomb- 10 yrs. Fellow employee

140 Osborn Road ing Table Br., & socially

Aberdeen, Maryland Computing Lab.

JAMES PREVAS, Chief, Firing 10 yrs. Fellow employee

"P.O. Box #476, Table Br., & socially

Aberdeen, Maryland Computing Lab.

DIRK REUYLE Chief, Optical 6 yrs. Fellow employee

RFD #2, Aberdeen, Maryland Measurements Br. & socially

Col. LESLIE E. STMON Director,. 10 yrs. Fellow employee

BanLo, Quarters #1, BQR.L' '

Aberdeen Proving Ground

GEORGE T. TOMASKY Administrative 10 yrs, . Fello*;f employeé

453 W. Belair Avenue, Officer

Aberdeen, Maryland

NOAH ARTHUR TOLCH Chief, Experi- 10 yrs. Fellow employee

& soclally

Fellow employee
& socially

Fellow smployee
& socially
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N&ME & ADDRESS POSITION NO. YRS.  ASSOCIATION

: KNOWN
MILDRED ELIZABETH Mathematician 9 yrs. Fellow employee
SCHINKEL YOUNG, Supervisor

RFD #2, Aberdeen, Maryland

J{j /¢, 7 3 Practically all of the aforementioned individuals interviewed
a&vised“%ﬁ%ﬁjREEQ,at times drank heavily, was absent-minded, susceptible
to flattery, and talked too freely. Some of those 1nterv1ewed expressed
the opinion that if he were to be approached by a Soviet Espionage Agent,
he might discuss confidenticl matters with him if he did not know the
identity of this individual. All of the individuals’previously mentioned,
however, advised that they believed RENO to be patriotic and none of them
knew of any Communist Party or Soviet connections while he was employed at
the Ballistic Research Laboratories. C?<3 W

b2

Baltimore Confidential Ihformant 'advised that RENO was the p
co-author of a technical book Wthh he and the other co-authors, JOHN -
KELLEY end Dr. E, J. McSHANE, were desirous of having published., They

“are waiting for clearance before being allowed to publish this book.
Informant expressed the opinion that the material in the book was not now
classified and that, therefore, clearance for the publishing of the book
would probably be forthcoming, Informant further advised that RENO had
written a letter to ROBERT H NT, Associate Director of the Ballistic .,
Research Laboratories, advisfh him that he was in New York City and
expected to return to work in the near future, "Informant stated KENT
had expressed.the opinion that it would be desirable for RENO not to
return to work at the Ballistic Research Laboratories at this time but
to wait until "this thing blows over!, Informant expressed the belief
KENT had received the letter approximately December 20, 1948.

. The informant also advised that KENT had stated that he is wor-
ried aboubt the reaction of Dr.-JOHN KELLEY and E, s McSHANE to the pub~
licity given RENO. ,LHe added that KENT feels the situation is so delicate
that our country might lose the services of these two scientists if they
are irritated by this situation., Informant further commented that KENT
had received a wire from KELLEY in which KELLEY stated he had heard of
RENO's difficulty and wanted to know what RENO!s friends at the Aberdeen
Proving Ground were doing to aid him.

From 1nterv1eWS'w1th the associates listed previously in this

report, it was determined that the following werg RENO'!'s closest friends
.and fellow workers at the Ballistic Research Laboratories:

COpFOENTIAL
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JOHN{ETI
JOSEPH “B4NE

JOHN “HOLBRRTON
B. I,\ HART ARTHUR- QETigRS
i MCSHANE, JEMES*LEN
Jorm,m\m : MAR?’{@%\I\ETTLES
Specific comments made by the various associates at the Ballis-~
tic Research Laboratories concerning RENO where pertinent are being set
forth hereinafter.

HARQID R, ALPAUGH who was Secur:\.ty Officer of the Aberdeen
Proving Ground from 1944 ‘to 1946, and has been Security Officer for the
Ballistic Research Laboratories from February, 1946, to date, advised
that it has been his duty to make searches for restricted, confidential
or secret papers when they are missing: He stated that he does not
recall at any time RENO's having papers of this nature in an unauthorized
mamner. It is to be noted that this was confirmed by conversation with &
number of RENO's other associates, ALPAUGH advised that ome of RENO's
closest friends was STEN ASKLOF, a Swedish astronomer who was deported a
short time ago, ASKLOF and RENO spent considerable time together socially
and both lived with, at various times, an employze by the name of MARY
KNETTLES. ALPAUGH S'_bated that MARY KNETTLES! present address is South
Lansing, New York. Additional data concerning the deportation of ASKLOF
has been set forth previdusly in this report, p

According to ALPAUGH; RENO, as prev:.ously mentioned, was recom-
mended to receive an emblem for meritorious service because of his out- '
standing research contributions toward the development of a high degree of
precision in the American bombing technic. The following descriptive
comment concerning RENO's knowledge, as obtained from his personnel file,
is set forth:

"To these accomplishments must be added the acquisition of an
expert knowledge of the theory of the numerous types of bomb
sights, enabling him to furnish the manufacturers with much
valuable advice, and in instances to restrain them from false’

" starts« His own design of the wind data computer has furnished
the Air Corps with a valuable operating device, making it -
practicable to find wind corrections on a bombing run, regard-
less of the ‘azimith of approach.m

\, Additional comments coneerning RENO as furnished by Dr, ALEXAN-
,DER JCHARTERS reflect that he was friendly with a girl whose name is VERNA
}Z.}BMEHMAN at Washington, Dy C., whose father owns a shoe store in-that——

AN
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city. ._VERNA ZIM{ERMAN was a fellow employee of RENO. VERNA ZIMME "
according to fhe records at the Aberdeen Proving Ground, while working
at the Aberdéen Proving Ground, lived at 432 Drury Lane, Ten Hills,
Baltimore ,/énd 7325 Yorktowne Road wson, Maryland. CHARTERS stated -~
RENO was/a close friend of L [ S, presently at the University
of Chloago, Chicago, Illinoisgy and ARTHUR PETERS, 846 East 215th Street,
New Yérk, New York,

~

”f‘” Dr., CHARTERS stated he did not believe RENO as early as 1940,
yi ‘had enough information in regard to the Norden hombsight to adequately
P A compute his bomb ballistic table, CHARTERS stated he believes RENO at
.~ that time made some attempt to obtain additional information concerning
K the bombsight. CHARTERS-stated that RENO frequented a restaurant known
/ as "Jimmy the Greeks" at Aberdeen, Maryland., At this restaurant, RENO
would work his mathematic problems at night and drink intoxicating
~, beverages at the same time, CHARTERS added that RENO occasionally visited
1 72 his brother, whom he believed to be an attorney in Washington, D. C., during
,?‘hhe time he was working in the Lahoratories., CHARTERS 2lso commented that
;¢ ¢ on one occasion when RENO was ill, he took him to see a Dr. H. K, DULANEY
E in Aberdeen, Maryland, who reconm1ended that RENO take a trip. RENO, there-
fore, in 1943 or 1944, took a long trip %o Golorado for his héalth, one
of his troubles being at this time excessive drinking.

_ GHARTERS additionally commented “that at various times British
and Russian scientists visited the Laboratories, but he did not ‘know
‘whether RENO had had any contact with these scientists.. CHARTERS stated
that it was his pers.nal belief that RENO might possibly at some time
have been Mpumped" by a forelgn agent but he does not believe RENO was
deliberately disloyal,

Dr. A. S. GAILBRAIPH, previously mentioned, advised that among
the friends of RENO who were not employé the hberdeen Proving Ground
was an attorney at Aberdeen named DAUTAPRONIN, a}'nd dentist whom RENO
visited in Baltimore during 1947, named SIDD IBERMAN., The associa-
tion with CRONIN was substantiated by 1nterv1ew with othér employees.

Miss MERLE GOOD, Mathematician, ddvised she worked at the Ord-
nance Office, Pentagon Building, from July, 1939, to December, 1947, and
during this time she met RENO in Washington at approximately four con-
ferences. She added she also recalled one conference at Wright Field,
Dayton, Ohio. She commented that she did not believe RENO had any infor-
mation regarding 'bhe bombsight prior to 1939.

on the Post was a CHAR-I:E' ~BALLIESEN 1 ALLISON, who was transferred from

Miss MABEL HARRINGTON aﬁi%gat one of RENO's clode friends
I

R
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the Ballistic Research Laboratories to the Small Arms Sectiofi of the
Ordnance Department at the Pentagon Building in Washington. JOSEPH LANE
when interviewed commented he believed BALLIESEN was now employed by the
Southwest Research Institute at San Antonio,.Texas. Miss MABEL HARRING-
TON added she believed an individual named LEO CARTEN, who is presently
employed by the Ordnance Department, Pentagon Building, Washington,

D. C., was a fellow employee of RENO. She stated that both BALLIESEN
and CARTEN were good friends of RENO and associated with him off the
post .

ALFRED. HUMEi HODGE, previously mertioned, advised that among
RENO!s closest frierids abwork in addition to those previously mentioned,
was a NATHALN A. MOERMAN, whq is presently working for the Potter Instru~
- ment Company, Long Island, New York, and lived at 136-56 Roosevelt Avenue,
Flushing, New York,

ROBERT H. KENT, upon interview, advised that he was well acgquain-
ted with RENO. He stated that among RENO's closest associates in the
early days of RENO's employment was Colonel H, H. ZORNIG, USA Retired,
who is presently located at the General Electric Company, 1 River Road,
Schenectady, New York. Among KENT!s comments was that he did not believe
that RENO would consciously injure the United States but that RENO was
extremely altruistic and may have felt that sinee the Russians were allies
in World War IL, they were entitled to some information. KENI expressed
doubts to this, however. KENT also commented that RENO had volunteeresd
t0 have assigned to him a numbér of scientific projects in order that he.
might be able to read data on various types .of experiments, RENO never,
however, prepared detailed reports on these projects, , KENT did not
attach any significance to the fact RENO had done this but expressed the
opinion that it was merely RENO!s inquiring mind which prompted him to
have these various projects assigned to him.

KENT stated that when RENO!'s friend, jEMSKI.OE,v was fired
for drunkenness and other md:.scr”?lons, RENO solicited funds to aid in
supporting him and KENT himself contributed $50 toward this cause.

JOSEPH R. LANE, previously mentioned, advised that he was a
close,friend of RENO. He stated that RENO had spent approximately one
year at the Havre de Grace and University of Maryland Hospital while on
sick leave from his position. LiANE stated that among the physicians con-
sulted by RENO was a Dr. JACOB CONN, 2325 Butaw Place, Baltimore Court
Psychiatrist, LANE stated that it was his impression that. many people
at the Proving Ground had lost documents but he did not recall on any
occasion that highly confidential or secret documents were lost. He did

; COMRIDERIAL
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not recall at any time RENO!s having any documents in an unauthorized
manner. LANE also stafeéd that RENO had boarded with an individual named
TATE SA4LE, Paradise Road, and Burnes Corner, one and one half miles
north of Aberdeen, Maryland, LANE was of the impression that SALE would
know RENO quite well, LANE added that RENO was acquainted with Dr. .
HYMAN LANDAU, who was formerly employed at the Aberdeen Proving Ground,
LANE further commented that RENO, he believed, had been a friend of
either LANDAU or his wife before they came to the Aberdeen Proving
Ground, LANE stated he believed this was significant because he had
the impression that LANDAW hadbeen discharged from his position because
he was a security risk. It was LANE's impression that RENO might have
divulged security informetion at a time when he had been drinking heavily.
He also commented that RENO was susceptible to flattery and that if
approached in a clever manner, he niight also divulge information con-
cerning secret material,

It is to be noted that the report of Special Agent WILLIAM J. BTl
ROWE, at Pittsburgh, dated June 28, 1948, entitled, "HYMAN LANDAU,
Mathematician, Ordnance Department, Aberdeen Proving Ground, LOYALTY. L
OF GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEES!", reflected that Pittsburgh Informant! é{g/ '
advised in 1941, that LANDAU was a member of the Communist Pa .
addition to this, informant further commented that ESTHER PAUL LANDAU,
wife of HYMAN LANDAU, was at one time a unit leader for the Oakland Dis-
trict, English Branch of the Communist Party in Pittsburgh in 1941..
This informant further advised that Mrs. LANDAU's entire family were
active Communist Party members in Pititsburgh. Baltimore Confidential
Informant 103 advised that Mrs, ESTHER PAUL LANDAU told him that she
received a letter from a NELL AMELTIA KING in which KING stated she
desired recommendations from her for her work as she knew it. She added
these recommendations must be very concrete. It is to be noted that in
a letter from Pittsburgh to the New York Office dated April 948,
and enti’oled,ﬁNEIL AMELIA KING, INTERNAL SECURITY - RM, Km(ﬁ;és referred
sour

to as a suspect courier or agent of the Russ:n.an Government ce not

-4

JAMES VERNQN?E’E‘}IIS s previously mentioned, commented that RENO
was acquainted with a humber of people in the Ordnance Départment at the
Pentagon Building in Washington, D, C. He also stated that. RENO had
Ngirlfriends", one in New York City, and one in Washington, D. C., whose
nemes he did not know. He added the 'girl in Washington had become
married to someone else and RENO had been somewhat disappointed over
thise LEW@;?ed that among RENO!s closest contacts at the Laboratories
were ANTHO? RRIS, at the University of California, Berkeley, California,
and JOHN?GREEN at UCLA, Los fLngeles, California. LEWIS commented that
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he recalled on one occasion HERMAN .lé,éﬁEYERS and RENO went to Washington,
D, C., to visit MEYERS' brother. LEWIS coum\epted that at one time RENO
associated socially with a girl named LAVINATEARSON, who also worked at
the Laboratories but she became married znd 'is no longer there, He added
that RENO was also a close friend of a Dr. E., J, McSHANE, who is pre-
sently at the University of Virginia, Charlottesvill€, virginia, LEWIS
commented that on one cccasion he was instructed to look through RENO!'m
room for restricted material after RENO had gone on sick leave, He
added he searched the room for this material but did not find it, LEWIS
commented that he believed RENO had worked on computing tables for the
bombsight in 1942, He added he believed that RENO, with ROBERT KENT and
another person, had observed the sight at approximately this time, He
added he did not learn this until considerable time later and did not know
that RENO had any knowledge of the bombsight until he received the Legion
of Merit Award considerably after this time., LEWIS stated that he believed
RENO had paid numerous debts for ASKLOF, previously mentioned, and that’
the entire amount may have been as high as $1;000,

ELVIN S.-l TIN, who worked closely with.RENO for a number of
years at the Ic.bonatories s stated that RENO was well acquainted with a
Mrs, GENEVIEVE{HATCH, who ran a boarding house in.Aberdeen, Maryland.
MARTIN stated that RENO was acquainted with some of the individuals who
had been discharged from the Laboratories because they were security

risks. jmong these individuals, according to MSRTIN, were PHIIMWRISS,
ABRAHAN%KQBELCHUCK and either HARRY or IRVINGAIPECTOR or boths
RFECTR

It is to be noted tha’{o‘"'é‘é Brding to the "Miashington Post! dated
July 19, 1946, five employees of the Aberdeen Proving Ground were dis-
charged "in the interest of national securify". These individuals were
WEISS, KOTELCHUCK, the SPECTORS and RHEABEi’ ENDELSOHN. It is to be
noted that according to Baltimore Confidential Informant 103, a group -
of Abérdeen employees protested the discharge of these individuals to
General QUINTON, Commanding Officer at the Aberdeen Proving Groudn. The
name F, V, RENO appeared on the petition as well as a large number of
RENO's associates at the Proving Ground.
; MARTIN further advised that in 1938, RENO knew nothing about
the Norden bombsight except data concerning the mathematical tables which
he developed for the instrument, MARTIN did not believe it was possible
that RENO would have had complete information concerning this instrument
before 1941 or 1942, and he doubted that he had it at that time. The
only other secret project which RENO knew about, according to MARTIN, was
the bugz bomb project on which RENO had the assignment to compute figures
regarding the amount of erplosives and fuel to operate these bombs to a
200 mile range. MARTIN added RENO had written the necessary letters of
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inquiry on the bombsight and may have made t#ips to Washingtonj Di Cuy
to the Ordnance, peﬁartment concerning it He belie¥ed that he may have
contacted a SAI&&FELTMAN in the Ordnance Department at the Pentagon
Building and a :Mis%gn, also in the Pentagon Building, concetning
this matter. / '

D]’R‘R?R‘EUYLE, previously mentioned, advised that RENO had
worked with a Dr. P}M&I\DERKIMP , who is the new Director of the Sproul-
Observatory, Swarthmore College, Penna. REUYLE added that he knew RENO
while at the University of Virginia. He stated that he also knew STEN
ASKLOF,_ previously mentioned, who was at the University of Virginia,
Bt he did not believe that RENO and ASKIOF were there at the same time
and, therefore, did not ’ohinm they were acquainted prior to ASKLOF's
coming to the Laboratories, o

Colonel LESLIE Ee(%]l‘JION, previously mentioned, advised that
RENO had made several trips/ while associated with the Laboratories and
while on these trips, had associated with scientists at the various
government projects. Colonel SIMON stated he did not recall the names
of the individuals with whom RENO associated while on these trips. He
added that between three and six years ago, RENO took a trip to the Far
West and stayed for about ten days. This was on a personal matter and
he stated he never did get the reason for this unexpected trip.

NOAH ARTHURQ%P@LGH, previously mentioned, stated that he had a
vague recollection op‘.‘ RENO's having had some difficulty regarding his
employment prior to his coming to the Ballistic Research Laboratories,
TOLCH stated he believed that RENO was working for the government at

' this time but was not sure of it. It is to be noted that RENO was
employed by the WPA, as reflected previously, at Washington, D. O,

e '
Dr, JOHN P?'ﬂmﬂ‘l, previously mentioned, stated that among
RENOts friends outside of the Laboratories, was an individual named DAVID
KINSLER, of 2463 Overlook Road, Cleveland Heights, Ohio,

MIIDRED ELIZABETH SCHINKEDR G, previously mentioned, advised
that RENO had a brother whose firstfname was PHIL who lived in Washington,
D, C., and that PHIL had on one occasion visited his brother at Aberdeen.
She stated that she and RENO were working on the bombsight ballistic
table from approximately 1938 to 1941, but that she did not know what
work she was doing except that she was computing mathematical tables and
she did not believe that RENO knew for what the tables were being pre-
pared either.

coupeefTIAL
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RE: INVESTIGATION TO LOGATE THE HISS TYPEWRITER AND
SPECTMENS THEREFROM, INCLUDING SOME, BACKGROUND
INFCRMATION ON PRISCILIA AND ALGERENTSS, OBTATNED
IN CONNECTION WITH SUCH INVESFIGATION

By teletype dated December 13, 1948, the Washington Field
Office advised that PRISCILIA F., HISS attended the University of Maryland
Summer School in 1937 and a request was made that investigation be con-
ducted at the University of Maryland in an effort to locate any type-
written material that might have been prepared by Mrs. HISS during her
attendance at this school,

On December 14, 1948, Mrs. FLCRENCE T. STAFFORD, assistant,
Registrar!s Office, University of Maryland, Lombard and Greene Streets,
Baltimore, made available to Special Agent WILLIAM C, PFEIFFER the file
of PRISCILLA FANSLER HISS, which reflected that Mrs. HISS completed a
course in inorganic chemistry in the Summer session of the School of
Pharmacy, University of Maryland, Baltimore, Maryland for an eight week
period beginning June 7, 1937. An application for admission to the
School of Pharmacy dated May 25, 1937 contained the following information:

Y,

Name PRISCILLA FANSIERAHISS

Home address 1245 30th Streep, N.W.,
Washington, D. Cs

Education Phebe Anna Thorne School of;

Bryn Mawr College, Bryn Mawr, Pa.,
1914 to 19203 Bryn Mawr College,
Bryn Mawr, Pa.,, A.B. degree, 1920
to 1924 ; Yale University Graduate

- School, New Haven, Connecticut, \
1924-253 Columbia University,
New York, M.A. degree, 192829

Born Evanston, Illinois, October 13, 1903
Nationality American

Race White

Citizenship United States citizen

Sex Female

Marital status Married

Husband ALGER HISS.

Included in the file was a typewritten letter written by

PRISCILLA FANSIER HISS to W. M. HILLEGEIST, Director of Admissions,
University of Maryland, Baltimore, Maryland, dated May 25, 1937, which

letter contained in substance an application for admission into the
- 36 -
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Summer School, The official records of the University of Maryland

reflect Mrss HISS attended the Summer session in the School of Pharmacy
for an eight week course beginning June 7, 1937. Mrs. STAFFORD advised
that she has been employed in her present position in the University of
Maryland during the period prior to May 26, 1937 to the present time.

The typewritten letter written by PRISCILLA HISS was originally received
by W. M. HILLEGEIST, supra, and was given to Mrs. STAFFORD in the Registrar's
Office about June 1, 1937 and has been maintained in her official custody
constantly since that time. Mrs, STAFFORD advised that W. M. HILLEGEIST, -
while occupying the position of Director of Admizsions, University of
Maryland, Baltimore, Maryland, died about June 2, 1940, Mrs, STAFFORD
furnished the above described typeéwritten letter to Agent PFEIFFER.

His initials and those of Mrs., STAFFORD were placed on the reverse side

of the above lebtter, together with the date December 14, 1948,. for

future identification of this letter by Mrs. STAFFORD,

Mrs, STAFFORD is willing to testify to the foregoing facts
concerning this letter and may be served with a subpoena at the Registrarls
Office, University of Maryland, Lombard and Greene Streets, Baltlmore,
Maryland.

Dr. E. G, VANDEN BOSCHE, Professor of Bio-Chemistry, School of
Dentistry, University of Maryland, Baltimore, advised that during the
Summer of 1937 while serving as assistant professor of chemistry, he
taught a course in inorganic chemistry for an eight week period from
June 7, 1937 to July 30, 1937. Dr, VANDEN BOSCHE stated that FPRISCILLA
F. HISS was a student in this course, that he remembered here in a
general way, but could furnish no positive information concerning her
other than that appearing in his grade book. Dr, VANDEN BOSCHE further
advised that no typewritten or handwritten material of Mrs, HISS is
availlable at the present time as no term papers were required and all
examination papers were returned to the students in the course.

The above described typewritten letter, written by PRISCILLA
FANSLER HISS, was forwarded on December 14, 1948 to the FBI Laboratory
for comparison with the questioned documents involved in this case
i /),Z/Uf with the request that it be returned to the Baltimore Office for return
/ & to the University of Maryland,

'Z/)s-j (017/ /),ijaoll By Laboratory report dated December 15, 1948, this office was
advised that the above described typewritten letter, designated by symbol
fﬁ,f as K-41, a letter addressed to Mr, W. M, HILLEGEIST, Director of Ad-
| missions, University of Maryland, Baltimore, Maryland, dated May 25,
| 415" E,M 1937, signed PRISCILLA FANSLER HISS, had been examined and it was con-
l he? cluded that the Typerriting APPeAring on specimen K-4l was typed on the
- 37 Kisseloff-5263
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same machine which typed questioned documents, numbering Q-6 through
Q-69, K~17, K«32, K=35 and K-40. Spec¢imen K~4l was being retained by
the FBI Laboratory until appropriate photographic copies could be
prepareds

By teletype dated December 10, 1948 the Washington Field Office
advised that ALGER HISS, while attending Johns Hopkins University,
Baltimore, Maxyland, prior to 1925 had been a member of the ROTC Unit
at Johns Hopkins University and requested that ROTC records be checked
for the purpose of developing additional typewriting specimens from the
HISS typewriter.

Captain WALTER N. BURNETT, Adjutant, ROTC, Johns Hopkins
University, Baltimore, Maryland, advised Special Agent THOMAS G. RYAN
that ROTC records dating back to the period of affiliation of ALGER
HISS with the ROTC have been destroyed. Captain BURNETT had no informa-
tion or material of value available pertinent to instant investigation.
Inquiry was made at the Registrar's Office, Johns Hopkins University,
for any available hatdwriting or typewriting specimens of ALGER HISS,
where it was learned that no typed material was on file at the Regis-
trar!s Office. Special Agent RYAN obtained from the Registrar!s
Office, however, photostatic handwriting specimens of ALGER HISS re~
ceived by Johns Hopkins University, Baltimore, Maryland. They were
turned over to Special Agent RYAN by Mrs, MURIEL HARRISON of the ‘
Registrarts Office, Johns Hopkins University, These photostatic hand-
writing specimens of ALGER HISS were forwarded to the FBI Laboratory
on December 20, 1948.

On the same date Special Agent THOMAS G. RYAN obtained from
ISATAH BOWMAN, President of the Johns Hopkins University, a typewritten
letter from ALGER HISS dated December 17, 1946, wherein Mr., HISS thanks
Dr. BOWMAN for being selected as a recipient of an honorary degree from
Johns Hopkins University, Baltimore, Maryland. This typewritten letter
was forwarded to the FBI Laboratory for whatever value it might have in
type comparison by letter dated December 20, 1948. This letter was
lent to this office by Dr. BOWMAN and is to be returned to Dr. BOWMAN
upon. completion of the Laboratory examinations

By FBI Laboratory report dated December 22, 1948, it was stated
that the typewritten letter on Department of State, Washington stationery,
dated December 17, 1946, to Dr. ISATAH BOWMAN, signed in ink VALGER HISS!"
had been designated in the Laboratory as specimen K-8L. It was concluded
by the Laboratory that the typewriting appearing on specimen K<8l was
not from the machine which was used to type Q~6 through Q-69. The

- 38 =

TR Kisseloff-5264




Baltimore 65-1642

Laboratory report also stated that specimen K-81 would be returned to
the Baltimore Office as soon as photographic copies had been made so
that same could be transmitted to Dr. BOWMAN at Johns Hopkins University.
In the same Laboratory report the Baltimore Office was advised that the
handwriting specimens of ALGER HISS, forwarded as outlined above, had
been designated as specimen Kc-82 and would be retained in the files

of the Bureau where they would be available for comparison purposes

with evidence that might be submitted in the future,

The following investigation was conducted-by Special Agent
WILLTAM C. PFEIFFER:

By teletypes dated December 20, 191;8, the Washington Field
Office requested that appropriate investigation be eonducted at Chester-
town, Maryland, inasmuch as available information disclosed that PRISCILIA
HISS had at one ‘time listed her residence address as 117 Front Street,
Chestertown, Maryland, in order to locate any possible typewritten corres-
pondence prepared by either ALGER HISS or PRISCILLA HISS, Washington
Field also advised that ALGER HISS had contacted J. KELLOG SMITH, Ches-
tertown, Maryland on June 28, 1946 and that during the 1930's, ALGER
HISS sent TIMOTHY HOBSON, his step-son, to a summer camp operated by a
friend near Chestertown and that Mr, and Mrs. HISE spent part of their
summers in Chestertown.

On December 21, 1948, SA ERIFFER contacted HARRY C. COLEMAN,
JR., Postmaster, Chestertown, Maryland, who advised that 117 Front Street,
Chestertown, Maryland is the location of the Wickes Apartments- operated
by Mrs. L., W. WICKES and that J. KELLOGG-SMITH, Rural Route #3, Chester-
town, Maryland operated a summer camp for boys and girls from about 1932
to 1942 and is now engaged in farming and the sale of boats and boab
motors.

Mrs, L. W, WICKES, Wickes Apartments, 117 Front Street,
Chestertown, Maryland, advised on December 21, 19h8 that as far as she
can recall, Mr.-and Mrs, ALGER HISS sub-leased an apartment in her home
from about June, 1937 to September, 1937, Arrangements for sub-leasing
this apartment were made for the HISSES by Mrs, J. KELLOGG~-SMITH of
Chestertown, The HISSES stayéd at the Wickes Apartments on only this
one occasion according to Mrs, WICKES., Mrs. WICKES further stated that
she had no typewritten material. prepared by the HISSES in her possession
but that Mr, and Mrs. HISS visited Mr. and Mrs, J. KELLOGG-SMITH about
three weeks ago and that the two femilies have known each other for a
number of years, at least as far back as 1937, Mrs. WICKES went on to
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say that she therefore felt that the KELLOGG-SMITHS would very likely
have typewritten correspondence prepared by the HISSES in their possessiohe

Vi .
lr.yand Mrs, JEYKELLOGG-SMITH, Rural Route #3, Chestertomm,
Maryland, werd discreetly interviewed on December 21, 1948 to ascertain
whether or not they had any typewritten material prepared by either
ATGER HISS or PRISCILLA HISS in their possession, The KELLOGG-SMITHS
advised that they have no such material nor could they recall ever
having received any typewritten letters from the HISSES.

In the course of the interview, the RELLOGG-SMITHS advised
that they have known Mr, and Jrs. AIGER HISS from about 1931 to the
present date and that TIMOTHYﬁﬁOBSON, ATGER HISS? step-son, attended
summer camp conducted by the KELLOGG~GMITHS during summers from aboub
1936 to 1941, The KELLOGG-SHMITHS further stated that the operation of
the summer camp was discontinued by them about 1946, .

By teletype dated December 20, 1948, the Washington Field

Office stated that Agents of that office were endeavoring to locate
the Woodstock typewriter formerly ovmed by the HISS family, on which
the documents furnished by CHAMBERS during the pre-trial deposition
in comnection with the HISS~CHAMBERS libel suit in Baltimore, Maryland
were typed, The Washington Field Office stated that the only informa-

tion available to that office regarding the disposition of the HI3S
" typevriter was in. the statement of ALGER HISS taken by the Baltimore
Office to the effect that Mrs, HISS had disposed of this typewriter
4o a second-hand store or dealer in the vicinity of one of their Wash-
ington, D. C. residences sometimec after 1938, The Washington Field
Office further requested any additional information available which
would assist them in their search to locate this typewriter. 3By tele-
type dated December 22, 19h8, the Baltimore Office advised the Washing-
ton Field Office that no further information regarding the disposition
of instant typewriter by Mrs. HISS was available to the Baltimore Office.
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RE: EFFORTS TO CLARIFY USE OF NAME “JAY CHAMBERS" BY
CHAMBERS AND HIS WIFE, ESTHER, AT RETAIL MERCHANTS
CREDIT BUREAU, INC., OF BALTI#ORE,

By teletype dated December 11, 1948, the New York Office furnished the
following information. An anonymous source had advised on December 10,
1948, that HORACE W. SCHMAHL, private investigator employed by EDWARD C.
McLEAN, attorney for ALGER HISS, had in his possession papers belonging

to WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, When SCHMAHL was interviewed in this regard by
agents of the New York Office on December 11, 1948, SCHMAHL volunteered

the information that in 1936, Mrs, WHITTAKER CHAMBERS had used the name

of Mrs. JA%,CHAMBERS who at that time was reported to have been the wife
of 1 Wr\“JAEPCHAMBERS Senior Administrative Officer in the Treasury Depart-
ment, SC MAHL claimed that he obtained this information in a credit report
in Baltimore, Maryland, and that Mrs. WHITTAKER CHAMBERS had used the name
Mrs. JAY CHAMBERS in certain purchases in Washington, D.C. It was SCHMAHL's
opinion that this information concerning JAY CHAMBSRS, which was used

as to his personal history, could only have been obtalned by somebody

" in the Treasury Department or the Civil Service Commission. The Baltimore

Office was requested to check the credit records at Baltimore in an effort
to ascertain if the information furnished by SCHMAHL was available in the
files of the Credit Bureau at Baltimore as stated.

The files of the Credit Bureau of Baltimore, Inc,, and Retail Merchants
Credit Bureau, Inc., 200 West Baltimore Street, Baltimore, Maryland,
contained the following credit report dated March 16, 1938:

"CHAMBERS: JAY HE; SENIOR ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER
WIFE: ESTHER COMMISSIONSR OF ACCOUNTS & DEPOSITS
212y M'. ROYAL TERRACE WASHINGTON D.C.

SHE: TEACHER

PARK SCHOOL
3026 LIBERTY HEIGHTS AVENUE

"33.35 years of age. Married. Has been living here about three
months renting the property and sharing same with his wife
and two children.

"Formerly resided at 3310 Auchentoroly Terrace about ®ix
months, and came here from New York City.

Mell regarded. .

"Since June 22, 1935, he has been employed by the U.S. Treasury

CUISERIENTIAL
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Department, Commissioner of Accounts and Deposits, Washington,
D.C. as a Senior Administrative Officer. Well recommended.

"His wife has been employed about five years as a teacher in
the Art Department of the Park School, 3025 Liberty Haights
Avenue; Is in good standing.

"Tncoms not known.,

"LOCATE INFORMATION AS OF May 12, 1943

The following information is furnished in answer to your
recent request for the new address of this psrson.

Is now understood to reside at 6L1L Western Road, Chevy
Chase, Maryland,

Please verify without delay, as any claim for the
cafitellation of the charge involved must be made within

ofie week from the date indicated below,

Wrhis locate information was furnished for Provident Savings '
Bank on the given date.

MRADE EXPERIENCE: ACCOUNT LAST LAST DATING HIGHEST

MEMBER OPENED CHARGE PAYMENT OWES- BACK TO CREDIT  PAYS
Hutzlers 138 2-38 3-38 - 150 30 days
Standard 0il 1-38 2-38 3-38 -— 50. 30 days
Sears Roebuck ing. 5~9-39.

Credit Bureau of Yreater New York Inc, New York ing. 11-19-L8.%

The contents of this credit report were previously furnished to the Bureau,
New York, and Wasaington Field Offices by letter dated December 15, 19L8.

In a later teletype regarding this same credit report from the New York
Office dated December 16, 1948, the New York Office advised that HORACE

W, SCHMAHL further claimed that in securing thecredit report from the
Baltimore Credit Bureau, a photostatic copy of which SCHMAHL had furnished
to agents of the New York Office, the head of the Credit Bureau at Balti-
more, whose name he could not furnish, stated that the information
contained in the report was secured from Mrs. WHITTAKER CHAMBERS. SCHMAHL
again stated that it was his opinion, as previously pointed out above,
that this information concerning JAY CHAMBERS could only have been obtained
by somebody in the Treasury Department or the Civil Service Commission,

as he doubted very much whether Mrs. WHITTAKER CHAMBERS was personally
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acquainted with Mrs. JaY CHAMBERS. In this teletyps the Baltimore Office
was requested to contact the head of the Credit Bureau at Baltimore in
an effort to determine whether, in fact, the information furnished to
that Bureau concerning JAY CHAMBERS was, in fact, furnished by Mrs,
WHITTAKER CHAMBERS.

The following investigation was conducted by Special Agent THOMAS G.
RYAN:

Mr., C. F. ROYCROFT, General Manager, Retail Merchants Credit Bureau,
Inc., 200 West Baltimore Street, Baltimore, advised on December 20, 1948
that about one month previous a private investigator from New York with
an introduction from the Greater Credit Bursau of New York, Inc., approached
him and requested any information available on WHITTAKER CHaMBERS, JaY
WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, JAY DAVID CHAMBERS, JAY VIVIAN CHAMBERS, or DAVID
CHAMBERS. ROYCROFT stated that he furnished this investigator, whose
name he cannot recall, with the above quoted report from the files of the
Retail Merchants Cradit Bureau, Inc, Further, Iir. ROYCROFT stated that
he positively did not advise anyone that the information in their files
regarding JAY CHAMBERS was obtained from Mrs, WHITTAKER CHAMBERS.
ROYCROFT also stated that there is no record in the files of his credit
bureau that a Mrs, WHITTAKER CHAMBERS or a Mrs. JAY CHaMBERS supplied
his bureau with any information. Also, ROYCROFT stated that what
information is contained in their files regarding JAY CHa4MBERS as
reflected in the above quoted credit report was developed through clients
of his credit bureau, such as Hutzlers, Standard 0il, and Sears Roebuck
by soliciting such information in form letter inquiries. Mr. ROYCROFT
also stated that he feels quite certain that the Treasury Department in
Washington, D.C., confirmed the fact that a JAY CHAMBERS was employed

by that Department but stated that there was no record in the files of
his organization to prove that any such inquiry had ever been mads. DMr,
ROYCROFT also stated that the unknown private investigator, mentioned
supra, told him, ROYCROFT, that JAY CHAMBERS was an alias used by
WHITTAKER CHAMBERS. Further, Mr., ROYCROFT stated that he now believes
that the information contained in their files regarding the employment

of JAY CHAMBERS probably pertains to a different person than the individual
who resided in Baltimore in 1938, It was Mr. ROYCROFT's suggestion that
possibly in 1938 or thereabouts, two individuals by the name of JaY
CHAMBERS were employed by the Treasury Department in Washington, D.C.

By teletype dated December 20, 1948, the New York Office requested that
Mrs: SSTHER CHAMBERS be interviewed concerning her source of the infor-
mation regarding the background of JAY CHAMBERS, formerly connected with
the Treasury Department in Washington, D.C., as set out in the above
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quoted credit report.

s
Mrs. ESTHEER \CHAMBERS, wife of JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, RD #2,
Westminster, Maryland, was interviewed on December 22, 1948, by Agent
CALLAHAN and the writer at the residence of Mr, CHAMBERS' attorney,
Mr. RICHARD F. CLEVELAND, 4110 Greenway, Baltimore. After the situation
was thoroughly discussed with Mrs., CHAMBERS» she stated that all of the
information contained in the above quoted Credit Bureau report pertained
to her and her husband with the following exceptions.

Mrs. CHAMBERS advised that to the best of her knowledge her husband had
never been employed as a Senior administrative Officer, Commissioner of
accounts and Deposits, U.3. Treasury Department, Washington, D.C., or
any other capacity by the Treasury Department at any time. She also
stated that she had been actually employed in 1938 as an Art Teacher

at the Park School on Liberty Heights 4venue, Baltimore, but was not
employed at that institution for a period of five years as stated in the
credit report. Mrs. CHaMBERS is of the opinion that during the period
covered by the above quoted credit report, the early part of 1938, Mr.
CHAMBERS was employed by the Railroad Retirement Board in a capacity
unknown to her at a location in Washingtor, D.C.s; also unknown to her.
She stated that Mr. CHAMBERS during this period of employment, which
probably lasted for about three months, commuted daily to his work in
Washington, D.C., from thsir residence in Baltimore, which was actually
212l Mount Royal Terrace as set out in the credit reports Mrs. CHAMBERS
denied that she had ever furnished the information regarding her husband!s
being employed by the U.S. Treasury Department in Washington, D.C., to
the Credit Bureau or to any of the credit accounts mentioned in thq
credit report, namely Hutzlers, Standard 0il, and Sears Roebuck. Mrs.
CHAMBERS stated that to the best of her knowledge, Mr. CHAMBERS had
never supplied any such information either to the Credit Bureau directly
or indirectly through the above named clients of the Credit Bureau.

Mrs. CHAMBERS further stated that she did not know from what source the
Retail Merchants Credit Bureau of Baltimore might have obtained the false
employment information regarding her husband, It should be noted that

in the above quoted credit report, it isstated, "Is now understood to
reside at 6l1ly Western Road, Chevy Chase, Maryland," DMrs, CHAMBERS stated
that she and her husband never resided at this address or any other
address in Chevy Chase, Maryland. '

It was suggested by MMrs. CHAMBERS that this error -had occurred in the
following manner: She suggested that possibly she might have recounted
to one of the stores mentioned in the oredit report the nature of her
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husband's amployment ant that such information had been misunderstood
or taken down incorrectly at the time and further that inguiry in

| Washington, D.C., through the Credit Bureau or the Federal Goverhment

| by the Baltimore Credit Bureau, might have developed information

‘ regarding the JAY CHAMBERS who was actually employed by the U.S. Treasury

| Department in Washington, D.C., in 1938, DMrs. CHAMBERS was at a loss

| to explain the incorrect information contained regarding her husband's

‘ employment in instant credit report, admitting that most of the informa-
tion in instant credit report actually pertained to her and her husband
but pointed out that during the early part of 1938 there would appear
to be no rsason for her or lr. CHiMBERS to fabricate a false employment,
for ¥r. CHAMBERS since at that time he already had legitimate employment
with the Federal Government in Washington, D.C., namely the Railroad Re-
tirement Board,
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RE: VKEITH", UNIDENTIFIED PHOTOGRAPHER NAMED
BY CHAMBERS AS A MEMBER OF HIS APPARATUS

By teletype dated December 13; 1948 the New York Office
advised that in a signed statementy; obtained from CHAMBERS on December
94 1948, CHAMBERS stated that WKEITH! was connected with a White
Russian named SVIASHNIKOU.(phonetic) who was a ballistics expert
enployed in th8 government service in Washington, Ds C. around 1937,

The following investigation was conducted by Special Agent
JOSEPH R MARSZAIEK regarding VLADIMTR V. de SVESHNIKOFF, possibly
identical with the SVIASHNIKOV, mentioned suprasz

Records of the Civil Service Board, Edgewood Army Chemical
Centery Edgewood, Marylands; furnished by HARRY SMOCK, Director, reflect
the following information concerning VIADIMIR V. de SVESHNIKOFF«

He applied for an examination for the position of chemical
engineer at the Chemical Centers This application was dated April
30, 1948 and was received at the Center on May 45 1948, The subject
listed his address as 4335 Reno Road, N.W., Washington, Ds Cs He was
born February 22, 1889 in Moscow, Russia. He is single, WNo relatives
were listed by the subject, VIADIMIR V. de SVESHNIKOFF. His employ-
ment with the government was lis’ged' as followss

April 17, 1947 to the present time, employed by the District
. of Columbise His superior is J« F. MITION., He is employed
as a draftsmans <
From June, 1944 to November, 1945, he was employed by the
" Small %ar Plants Corporation, Washington, D. C. His super-
visor was Ma:jor Ce W, DUNNING.

From 1930 to 1932 he was employed by the Bureau of Standards,
employed in the United States and Canada.

His education was as follows:
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School of Nobility, Moscow, Russia, 1907 _

Tnperial Moscow University, 1907 =~ 1911, physics and
chemistry .

Artillery Scheol of Petrograd, Russia, 1915

George Washington University, Weshingtor, D. C+, propellants
and high explosives, 1942.

References listed on application:

Colonel C. C. TIBBITTS, Ordnance Department, Pentagon
Building, Washington, D. Ca; Commander L. P. TUCKERMAN, 2480 ~ 16th
Street, N.W., Washington, DeCs; N. P. WOOIROSS, 6324 Woodside Place,.
Chevy Chase, Maryland. ,

VIADIMIR, V. de SVESHNIKOFF stated he is a citizen. = Indica-
tions are ¥hat he is residing at the University Club, Washington, D.C.

He listed two home telephéne nimbers: - OR 0926 and DI 8118.
His hefght was listed as 5! 104", His-weight was 182 pounds.

GEORGE T. TOMASKY, Chief, Administration Branch, Ballistics
Research Laboratory, Aberdeen Proving Ground, Maryland, said that
according to his records VIADIMIR V. de SVESHNIKOFF had applied for
a position in the laboratory in May, 1948. Since the Laboratory was
unable to use his services, his application was returned with the
suggestion that he apply at the Edgewood Army Chemical Center, Maryland,
inasmuch as thers was a pending examination for a chemical engineer
there. This was on or about October 14, 1948, Mr. TOMASKY advised
that he did not know de SVESHNIKOFF.

Colonel IESLIE E. SIMON, Director, Ballistics Research
Laboratory, who has been associated with the Laboratory for over
twenty years, and who has had contact with many ballistic experts
during that time said that he did not know de SVESHNIKOFF.

Dr. VIADIMIR NEKRASSOFF and Mr, SERGE ZAROODNY, Ballisticians

in the Ballistics Research Laboratory for many years, said that they
did not know de SVESHNIKOFF. '
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The files of the Civil Service Board, Edgewood Army Chemical
Center, Maryland, produced by HARRY SMOCK, director, contained an
application subnitted by VIADIMIR V. de SVESHNIKOFF, 4335 Reno Road,
Washington, D. Ce, dated AprIT™30, 1948. The application, containing
background information, was furnished by de SVESHNIKOFF to the Civil
Service Board in order that he may be given an opportunity to take
a pending examination for the position of chemical engineer at the
Center. de SVESHNIKOFF listed the following information concerning
his backgrounds

Born 2/22/1889, Moscow, Russia
Height 51 1051
Weight 182 lbse

Marital status Single
U.S. citigen Yes
Home phone OR 0926 and DI 8118

Education.
Date +  School
1907 School of Nobility (high school), Moscow,
Russia
1907=1911 Imperial Moscow University, Russia
19111914 Agricultural Academy, Russia
1915 ‘ Artillery School of Petrograd
1918 Public University of Shaniovsky
1942 George Washington University, Washington,
' DeCs ~ studied Propellants and high
explosivesw
Employment.
Date Employer . Position
April 17, 1947 to District of Columbié, Washe , Engincer
present DeCe (Supervisor J. F. MITTON) Draftsman "
11/45 to 4/47  self employed, Washington,D«Ca Consulting Engr.
in field of Ord~
nance Engineering
- 48 ~
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(Employment Cont'd)

6/4d to 11/45 The Small War Plants Corps, Industrial
Washington, DiC. ’ Specialist
(Supervisor was Major C. W. DUNNING;
employment terminated because of
reduction in force.)
10/43 to 4/44 John M. Thorne; Ince, Pentagon  Industrial
Building, Washington, D.Ce Engineer
(Employment teminated when contracts
were completed; Ja M. THORNE, supervisor.)

1942<1943 Engineering Machinery Coss Ince BEngineer
New York City
(Supervisor - J¢ J: MATWIN; employment
terminated when the job was completed.)

1939~1942 MlcKnew Fairfax and Co., Incs Investment
"iashington, D.Cs Broker
(Resigned voluntarily from this position)
1932-1939 Self employed; Washington, D.C. Consulting Engr.
in Artificial
Abrasives
1930~1932 Research Association with Engineer

Bureau of Standards
(Supervisor was L. W, McLEAN; employment
terminated when work was completeds)

References.,
Colonel C, Cs TIBBITTS; Ordnance Department; Pentagon
Building, Vashington, De C. ‘
" Es Js PORTER, Us S. Employment Office, Veterans Information

Center, 14th Street and Pennsylvania hvenue.,, Washington, D, C.
Commander L. P. TUCKERMAN, 2480 — 1l6th Street, NeW., Washing-=

ton’ D. C!
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N. P. VOODROFF, 6324 Woodgide Placey Chevy Chase, Maryland.

Hr. de SVESHI\IIKOEE attached to his application a photo~-
graphic copy of~aportion of a page from the publication "Whé!'s Who
in Engineeting 4%, 1946 edition, which contained the following infors:
mation ¢ohcerhing h:tmself‘

Cons. Engnrd ress« The Univs Clubiy ashs,D.Ce; Be Moscow,
Russia, Febs 2, 1889; edns Russiaj w. Russian War Dept.;
and as member of Russian High Hilit. Conmd. as an expert
on explosive&s w¢ Bureau of Standards, Mets Researdh
119-12/3 UiSs Navy hssoc., Met. at Naval Gun Factory. and
Chemist in charge of Met. and Chem, Laboratory, !27=!29; ‘
employed by pioducers of Elsce Furnace Abrasives in U.Ss .
and Canadaj !30~1313 his contributions established
standards for various grits now in use, Tndustrial
specialist with Small “jar Plants Corp., '44-'45; published
tSome Factors Affecting the Life of Machine Gun Barrels;!
'Tocalized Enlargenents of Machine Gun Barrels,! Army
Ordnance Journal, November-December, 1923."

There were no relatives listed by de SVESHNIKOFF in his
application. There was no indication when he entered this country,
and also there was no photograph of him attached to his filea

In view of the fact that referenced teletype from the New
York Office, dated December 13, 1948 requested the Washington Field
Office to check with Bureau Ballistics experts and any other ballistics
expert in the government service in order to identify SVIASHNIKOV
(phonetic) s 1f possible, the above information regarding VIADLIIR Vs
de - SVESHNIKOFF was furnished in surmary fom by teletype on December
14, 1948 to the Bureau, New York end the JWashington Field: Offices
and again in more detailed form to the Bureau and the same offices
by letter on December.15, 1948
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RE: OBTAINING HANDWRITING SPECIMEN OF HARRY
DEXTER WHITE

By teletype dated December 16, 1948, the Washington Field Office
advised that the Bureau desired adequate legally admissible specimens
of the handwriting of HARRY DEXTER.WHITE.for c¢omparison with the alleged
writings of HARRY DEXTER WHITE supplied originally to the Baltimore Office
by CHAMBERS and his attorney, RICHARD FN{CILEVELAND. The Baltimore Office
was requested to eontact. the Office of fi‘:e tive Service Records for
Maryland for the purpose of securing thé specimens desired by the Bureau,

Special Agent THOMAS G. RYAN contacted Miss IDA HARVEY, chief
clerk, Office of Selective Service Records, Baltimore, and ascértained
that the only available material in their files regarding HARRY DEXTER
WHITE was a registration card: With Miss HARVEY'S permission, photo-
graphs were taken of thé Selective Service registration card of-HARRY
DEXTER WHITE by Special Agent VERNON J, JOHNSON.

By letter dated December 20, 1948, the undeveloped ﬁilm was
forwarded to the FBI ILaboratory for development and for use by the Labora-
tory as a handwriting specimen of HARRY DEXTER WHITE,

By FBI Laboratory report dated December 22, 1948, the Baltimore
Office was advised that the above-mentioned handwriting specimen of HARRY
DEXTER WHITE had been designated specimen Kc-83 and that same was being
retained in the files of the Bureau so that it might be available for
comparison purposes with evidence that might be submitted subsequently.
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IEADS

THE NEW'¥QRK OFF ICE ////)f‘ e

AT NEW YORK, N. ¥,

No leads are being set forth to interview the number of associates
of FRANKLIN VICTOR RENO, except Departmental associates, inasmuch as the
letter from the Bureau dated December 13; 1948 specifically designated
that Departmental associates should be interviewed: It is to be noted,
however, RENO had close association with an attorney at Aberdeen, Mary-
land; was the patient of a psychiatrist at Baltimore, Maryland, and had
several similar contacts. Should the New York Office desire that these
Individuals be interviewed, it is suggested that this office be so ad-
vised. (This lead is 1n1t1a11y set out in this report.)

Will interview ARTHUR PETERS, 846 E. 215th Street; New York
City, along the lines requested in Bureau letter of December 13, 1948,
previously used in connection with interviews concerning FRANKLIN VICTCR
RENO, Will also interview NATHAN A. MOERMAN, 136-56 Roosevelt Avenue,
Flushing, New York, emplcyed at the Potter Instrument Company, Long
Island, New Yorks Both PETERS and MOERMAN were Departmental associates
of FRANKLIN VICTCR RENO at the Ballistic Research Laboratories , Aberdeen
Proving Ground, Maryland. (This lead is initially set out in this report.)

THE WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE

AT WASHINGTON, D, C.

Will review the personnel file of FRANKLIN VICTOR RENO, whioh
has been sent from the Ballistic Research Laboratories at the Aberdeen
Proving Ground, Maryland to the Ordnance Department in the Pentagon
Building; for additional leads concerning RENO., (This lead is initially -
being set out in this report.)

Will review the Works Progress Administration records at the
Federal Security Administration office It is to be noted one of
FRANKLIN VICTOR RENO!S associates stated he believed RENO had been in
some type of difficulty while working at a previous position, possibly
for the government. -The associate did not recall whether this had any-
" thing to do with RENO'S loyalty. (This lead is being initially set forth
in this report,)
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Will review the records of the Civil Service Commission for
any previous investigation concerning FRANKLIN VICTOR RENO, it being
noted that an associate had the impression that RENO was previously
investigated by Civil Service investigators possibly in regard to his
loyalty. (This lead is initially set out in this report.)

Will interview SAMUEL FELTMAN, Ordnance Department, Pentagort
Building, former associate of FRANKLIN VICTOR RENO. This interview will
be conducted in accordance with instructions set forth in letter from
the Bureau dated December 13, 1948, (This lead is initially set out in
this report.)

Will interview LEO CARTEN, Ordnance Department, Pentagon
Building; who was reported to be an associate of RENO'S at the Aberdeen
Prov1ng Ground amd friendly with him outside of their employmant., (This
lead is initially set out in thls report,) -

Will conduct appropriate investigation regarding VLADIMIR V.
deSVESHNIKOFF to determine if he may be identical with SVIASHNIKOV
(phonetic), mentioned by CHAMBERS as an associate of unidentified
photographer, "KBITH", (This lead was originally set out in New York
teletype dated December 13, 1948, Baltimore teletype to the Bureau,

New York and Washington Field Offices dated December 14, 1948, and letter
from Baltimore to the Bureau, New York and Washington Field Offices dated
December 15, 1948.)

Will conduct appropriate investigation regarding the associates
of FRANKLIN VICTOR RENO through WPA, Washington, D. C. along the lines
requested in Bureau letter dated December 13, 1948, It should be noted
that a less broad lead for investigation through WPA at Washington, D. C.
was set out above in connection with the investigation of FRANKLIN VICTOR -
RENO'S associates at Aberdeen Proving Ground, Maryland. (This lead was
originally set out in Baltimore teletype to the Bureau and Washington
Field Office dated December 22, 1948.)

THEVLOSLANGEEES OFFICE

AT LOS”ANGELES,‘CALIFORNIA

Will interview Professor JOHN GREEN of the Mathematics Department
at the University of California at Los Angeless Professor GREEN was a
Departmental associate of FRANKLIN VICTOR RENO. For instructions concern-
ing the method to be used in this interwview, refer to page 25 of this
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report, which sets forth Bureau instructions concerning the manner in
which interview of associates of RENO should be conducted. These in-
structions were originally set forth in Bureau letter dated December 13,
1948. (This lead is originally set forth in this report.)

THE SAN_ANTONIO OFFICE

A$ASAN ANTONIO, TEXAS

- Will interview CHARLES E, BALLISON, Southwest Research
Institute, San Antonio, Texas, a former associate of FRANKLIN VICICR
RENO at the Aberdeen Proving Ground, Maryland. ' The interview with °
BALLISON should be conducted in accordance with instructions set forth
in Bureau letter dated December 13, 1948 & summary of thsse instructions
appear in this report starting on page 25. (This lead was initially set
out in this report,)

THE SAN FRANCISCO OFFICE

AT BERKELEY, CALIFCRNTA

TWill interview Professor ANTZONY P, MORRIS at the University
of California, Berkeley, California, wno is a former associate of
FRANKLIN VICTCR RENO at the Aberdeen Proving Ground, Maryland, The
method of interview and questions asked associates being interviewed
"are shown in this report on pages 25 and 26 as originally set out in
Bureau letter dated December 13, 1948, (This legd is initially set
out in this report.) '

THE ATBANY OFFICE

AT SOUTH LANSING, N, Y.

Will interview Miss MARY KNETTLES, South Lansing, New York,
who is reported to have been a close associate of both FRANKLIN VICTOR
RENO and STEN ASKLOF, RENO'S roommate who has since been deported from
the United States, As set out in this report, KNETTIES at one time
had a love affair with ASKLOF and subsequent to this with RENO, The
interview with KNETTLES should be conducted in the manner set forth on
pages 25 and 26 of this report, which is in accordance with instructions
in Bureau letter dated December 13, 1948. (This lead is initially set
out in this report,)

w 5L
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AT SCHENEGTADY, N. Y. COMFIREITIAL

Will interview Colonel H. H. ZORNIG (U.S.A. retired), General
Electric Company, 1 River Road, Schenectady, N, Y. Colonel ZORNIG was
referred to as a close associate of FRANKLIN VICTOR RENO in the details
of this report. The interview with ZORNIG should be conducted in
accordance with instructions in Bureau letter dated December 13, 1948
and previously mentioned above. (This lead is initially set out in
this report.) :

At the General Electric Company, will endeavor to obtain a
photograph of FELIX AUGUST INSLERMAN, now positively identified as
YFELIX" by WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, which photograph when obtained should
be forwarded to the New York Office for exhibition to WHITTAKFR CHAMBERS.
Mso,; at the General Electric Company, the Albany Office should make an
effort to ascertain the present whereabouts of INSLERMAN to facilitate
his location in connection with any subsequent interview authorized by
the Bureau. (This lead was originally set out in Baltimore teletype
dated December 20, 1948 to the Bureau, New York and Albany Offices, as
well as in Baltimore lecter dated December 21, 1948 to the Bureau with
copies to the New York and Albany Offices,)

THE CHICAGO OFFICE

AT CHICAGO, ILLINOIS

Will interview HERMAN MEYER at the Mathematics Department,
University of Chicago, Chicago, Illinois. WMEYER has been reported to .
have been an associate of FRANKLIN VICTOR RENO at the Ballistic Research
Laboratories, Aberdeen Proving Ground, Maryland. This interview should

be conducted in accordance with instructions set forth in Bureau letter
dated December 13, 1948, a copy of which was furnished to the Chicago
Office. (This lead is initially set out in this report, )

THErBAETIMORE OFFICE

A$ ABERDEEN, MARYLAND

Will continue interviews with associates of FRANKLIN VICTOR
RENO at Aberdeen Proving Ground in accordance with the instructions
contained in Bureau lebtter dated December 13, 1948. (This lead is
initially set out in this report.)

Kisseloff-5281
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Will conduct appropriate investigation at Aberdeen Proving
Ground regarding the documents presently in the possession of Professor
JOHN LEROY KELLEY, University of California at Berkeley. California,
which documents are reported to have been turned over to KELLEY by
FRANKLIN VICTCR RENO, who in turn obtained same allegedly from the files
at Aberdeen Proving Ground. (This lead was initially set out in tele-
type from the New York Office dated December 22, 1948 to the Bureau
and Baltimore and was confirmed in further detail in letter from the
New York Office to Baltimore dated December 22, 1948, to which was
attached a photogtatic copy of a teletype from San Francisco dated
December 22, 1948 directed to the Bureau and the New York Office.)

AT BALTIMORE, MARYLAND

. Will continue analysis and review of the personal papers of
FRANKLIN VICTCR RENO, obtained by the Baltimore Office under voluntary
waiver of search executed by RENO, for the purpose of developing RENO!s
contacts, acquaintances and correspondents. (This lead is initially
set out in this report.)

Will locate and interview HERBERT W, QUARTLEY, JR.: and RUSSELL
MARTIN, both of whom resided at 2113 Callew Avenue during the pertinent
period, 1937-38, when FELIX AUGUST INSLERMAN was residing at the same
address, for information concerning the activities of INSLERMAN. (These
interviews were initially requested in the Bureau's teletype dated
December 23, 1948.)

Will interview Miss ANNA HISS while visiting relatives at 2017
Bolton Street, Baltimore until Janwary 3, 1948, for any infoimation she
may have concerning the Woodstock typewriter formerly in the possession
of the HISS family, and also endeavor to obtain any typewritten corres-
pondence in her possession emanating from either ALGER or- PRISCILLA HISS.
(This lead was initially set out for the San Antonio Office in Bureau
teletype dated December 22y 1948 and was reset for the Baltimore Office
in San Antonio teletype to Baltimore dated December 23, 1948 because
of the fact that Miss ANNA HISS is currently vacationing in Baltimore,)

In the report of Special Agent MAHLON F. COLLER dated December
23, 1948 at Detroit, Michigan a lead is set out for Baltimore to contact
John Hopkins College and endeavor to locate a thesis written by subject
ATGER HISS possibly on the typewriter involved in this case. Undoubtedly,
. bthe Detroit Office refers to Johns Hopkins University, where appropriate
investigation has already been conducted py the Baltimore Office to
locate possible specimens from the HISS typewriter. Accordingly; unless

DENTIAL
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advised to the contrary, the lead set out in the Detroit report mentioned
above will be disregarded by the Baltimore Office.

Will conduct appropriate investigation at Balthora City
College where ALGER HISS attended from 1917 to 1921, to verify his
attendance and ascertain if the school posSesses any typewritten corres-
pondence from HISS. (This lead was initially set out in the Bureau's
teletype dated December 22, 1948.)

T MIGPGLIS, WRYLAND

) Will give consideration to interviewing Mrs and Mrs. TEMPLE
JOYCE, who reside approximately three miles from Annapolls, Maryland
on Joyce Lane, for information allegedly in their possession regarding
ATGER HISS eulogizing the cause of Communism. ¥Will similarly consider
locatlng and interviewing Mrs. POLLY McGILL at the Blue Tavern Cafe
in Annapolis, as she is the former wife of SLIMIENGIELMN, reportedly
a Communist and a close pgrsonal friend of ALGER HISS in the 1930's,
(This lead was originally suggested in letter dated December 23, 1948
from theiwashlngton Field Office to the Bureau, New York and Baltlmore
Officess
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CONF IDENTTAL INFORMANTS

Baltimore Confidential Infomant T-1 =~

Baltimore Confidential Informant T-2 4

- .}

Kisseloff-5284




« ¢«

Baltimore 65-1642

CRTFIDENTIAL

ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE

In the attached report under the heading: "RE: INVESTIGATION
TO IDENTIFY AND LOCATE 'FELIX!", it was indicated that considerable in-
vestigation was conducted at Baltimore regarding employees of electrical
concerns located on North Howard Street, south of Fayette Street, in
Baltimore for the purpose of developing possible suspects for "FELIXM.
In view of the subseguent positive identification of FELIX AUGUST
INSIERMAN as being identical with "FELIX", -this rather detailed in-
vestigation is not being reported, However, such investigation is
supported in the file of the Baltimore Office by appropriate memoranda
and was conducted by Special Agents R. G. HUNSINGER, D. L. BRACKEY,
P. D, PUTNAM, W. Hs NOIT, R. E. MARGISON, R. H. PORTER, and-JOSEPH E.
CONDON ., ‘
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No.1 s .
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT NEW YORK FILE No. 65-162
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TINFITY
JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was. /// INTERNAL SECURITY ~ R
\ h ESPTONAGE - R Y

Investigation at Baltimore develops FELIX AUGUST
INSLERMAN as logical suspect for "FELIX". Photo-
graph of INSLERMAN positively identified as '"FELIX"
by CHAMBERS on December 22, 1948 at New York City,
Imvestigation to date regarding background,
associates and search of personal papers of «
FRANKLIN VICTOR RENO set out, Typewritten speci-
men of PRISCILILA HISS obtained from files of
University of Maryland identified by FBI Labora-
tory as having been written on same typewriter . .
as questioned documents. Source of information
for JAY CHAMBERS! report in files of Credit
' Bureau, Baltimore unknown to Credit Bureau or
Mrs, CHAMBERS. SVIASHNIKOV (phonetic) named
by CHAMBERS as possible associate of unidentified
photographer "KEITH", possibly identical with
VLADIMIR V. deSVESHNIKOFF, applicant in 1948
for position at Aberdeen Proving Ground and —~
Army Chemical Center, Maryland., .Specimen of
handwriting of HARRY DEXTZER VHITE obtainad
through Selective Service, Baltimore, and
forwarded to FBI Laboratory,
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